
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, February 16, 2015 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

2. Approval of minutes of February 2, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 

 
4. Approval of service contract with Complete Control for City Hall Plaza – Presented by Dick Pokorny, 

Building Services Supervisor 
 

5. Approval of plans for Maple Avenue Reconstruction and authorization to seek bids – Presented by Tom 
Turchi, City Engineer 

 

6. Street Surface Replacement Cost Update – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

7. Approval of final assessments for Park Street (7th Street to Oak Avenue) – Presented by Tom Turchi, 
City Engineer 

 

8. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 Acquisition of property at 306 South Maple Avenue 

 

9. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

10. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 

 
11. Recommended items for future agendas 

 
12. Adjournment 

Posted this 13th day of February, 2015 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

02/16/15 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 

 
2. Approval of minutes of February 2, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 

 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

 

4. Approval of service contract with Complete Control for City Hall Plaza – Presented by Dick Pokorny, Building 
Services Supervisor 

See attached memo and service contract.  Recommend approval. 
 

 

5. Approval of plans for Maple Avenue Reconstruction and authorization to seek bids – Presented by Tom Turchi, 
City Engineer 

See the attached plans which will be presented at the meeting.  Recommend approval and authorize 
soliciting for bids. 

 
 

6. Street Surface Replacement Cost Update – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

See updated costs for 2015.  Recommend approval. 
 

 
7. Approval of final assessments for Park Street (7th Street to Oak Avenue) – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 

Engineer 

See attached assessment summary.  Recommend approval. 
 

 
8. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 

competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 Acquisition of property at 306 South Maple Avenue 

 

 
9. Reconvene in Open Session 

 
 

10. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 

 
 

11. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

 

12. Adjournment 
 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Vice Chairman Cummings at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall 

Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Ed Wagner and Chris Jockheck  

           EXCUSED:  Mike Feirer 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Meyer; Alderman Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public 

Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Civil 

Engineer Mauritz; Street Superintendent Winch; City Planner Miller; Parks & 

Recreation Director Englehart; Building Services Supervisor Pokorny;  

Wastewater Superintendent Warp; the media; and others.  

 

PW15-12    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the minutes of the January 

19, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None 

    

PW15-13    Motion by Jockheck, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the bid submitted by 

Shaw Painting of Marshfield, WI for Project BS-K-3956 City Hall Plaza Stairway Repair and Paint at a 

cost not to exceed $16,500 and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried 

 

City Planner Miller presented information for the consideration of a Green Street Corridor for 2
nd

 Street 

from Cedar Avenue to S.J. Miller Park.  Buttke questioned the real benefit of this concept.  Wagner 

stated that with all of the improvements downtown, we have still failed at bringing a critical mass of 

people downtown.  Green space allows you to create reasons for people to be downtown.  He is in favor 

of the pedestrian corridor.  Buttke agrees with Wagner’s comments but asked if it will really bring 

people downtown or does retail need to be there first.  Mayor Meyer stated that it is the same old 

chicken and egg question.  He is encouraging the Board of Public Works to be bold.  He can’t guarantee 

business will come but this certainly changes the way we have thought about downtown in the past.  

Buttke would like to see something move forward but he still has questions.  Jockheck thinks this will 

work well to tie the library project to the downtown, which has been a goal of his.  He would like to see 

this move forward.  He asked if we have looked at traffic impacts yet.  Buttke asked how we get the 

logging trucks off of Central Avenue – he feels this is a priority.  Cummings stated that parking for 

businesses would be lost along 2
nd

 Street.  Wagner asked what the next step would be.  Miller responded 

that public outreach, business contact, understanding the impacts will be important steps.   

 

PW15-14    Motion by Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend proceeding with the plans for Maple 

Avenue reconstruction leaving Second Street out of the project, and to direct staff to begin looking at the 

options and developing cost estimates for a Green Street Corridor for 2
nd

 Street. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW15-15    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to recommend approval for the City of Marshfield to 

join the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Local Government Stormwater Group. 

Motion Carried 

 
 
 
 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

February 2, 2015 

Page 2 

 
PW15-16    Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner to recommend approval of Public Works 

Department Budget Carryovers as presented and refer to the Common Council for consideration: 

 Building Services – Nuisance Properties - $2,250 - #101.5241023.230000.52900 

 Engineering Division – Sidewalk Repair - $10,000 - #101.5343231.312020.52400 

Motion Carried 

 

City Engineer Turchi presented a video demonstration of Sanitary Sewer Lateral Televising. 

 

Parks & Recreation Director Englehart presented an update of the Wildwood/McMillan Connector Trail 

Project. 

 

PW15-17    Motion by Jockheck, second by Buttke to adjourn to closed session at 6:23 PM pursuant to 

Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 

Present in Closed Session: Mayor Meyer, Aldermen Wagner, Buttke, Jockheck, Cummings, & Earll; 

City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer 

Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Parks & Recreation Director 

Englehart.  

 

PW15-18    Motion by Jockheck, second by Buttke to reconvene in open session at 6:58 PM. 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW15-19    Motion Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend approval of an amended lease agreement 

with Wood County for space in City Hall Plaza and authorize staff to execute the lease. 

Motion Carried 

 

Recommended items for future agendas: 

 Alderman Buttke requested a sewer main lining video be presented at a future meeting. 

 Knoeck mentioned that he has been in contact with the railroad regarding the Central Avenue 

crossing and that he will have an update for the Board at a future meeting. 

 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner that the meeting be adjourned at 7:02 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

mary
Dan Knoeck



 
 

 
    TO:    Board of Public Works  
FROM:    Dick Pokorny, Building Services Supervisor 
 DATE:    February 9, 2015 
 
      RE:   Request for approval of a service agreement with Complete Control.  
                
                  

BACKGROUND The current service contract for preventative maintenance and typical repairs for major HVAC 
equipment at City Hall Plaza is coming to the end on March 1, 2015.  A new service contract is required for 
providing these much needed services.  Complete Control has provided a three year proposal for the city to 
review. 
 
 
ANALYSIS  A building as large as City Hall Plaza has many behind the scenes systems that keep the facility 
warm or cool as the seasons dictate or provide other needed functions such as ventilation for bathrooms, sports 
areas, and other specialty areas. There are four large boilers, three large air handlers, three large chillers, four 
roof top heating and cooling systems, plus seven large ventilation fans.  There are also five residential type 
furnaces with air conditioners.  Complete Control had provided all specialized maintenance and adjustments to 
these complex systems since at least 1998.  This company has been diligent in keeping our building’s mechanical 
systems operating at their best.  Previous city hall maintenance personnel were more of a custodian than a 
technician and only handled general repairs and minor maintenance, such as filters and belt changes. Our current 
person, Jeff Molter is a maintenance technician.  Jeff is skilled at many trades, and an excellent HVAC tech.  Due 
to these abilities our actual contractual costs have gone down in recent years. In 2013, our service contract was 
set at $9,275.00 and it went down to $8,100.00 in 2014.  This was a transitional year for both sides to see what 
was actually needed from our service contractor.  The first year of the proposed contract will go up to $8,265.00, 
and then only go up a small amount for each of the remaining two years. 
 
A copy of the three year service agreement is attached.   
 
RECOMMENDATION I recommend approval of the three year HVAC service agreement with Complete Control 
and request that you authorize execution of this service contract. 
 
dp 
 
  
Concurrence:                                                                        Concurrence: 
 
 
 
 
Daniel G. Knoeck                                                                   Steve Barg 
Director of Public Works                                                         City Administrator  

City of 
Marshfield 

Memorandum 

mary
Dan Knoeck

mary
Steve Barg





WV

STM

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

STM

WV

SAN SAN

J35J34

MJN04
MJN14

1
0
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

CAPPED

42" CONC.

EXISTING

42" CONC.

EXISTING

42" CONC.

EXISTING

2
4
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

10" PVC

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
.

6
" S

D
C
I

6
" S

D
C
I

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

2
" V

IT
.

8
" S

D
C
I

8
" S

D
C
I

E
X
IS

T
. 8

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

6" SDCI

6" SDCI

6
" S

T

6
" S

T

2" ST 2" ST2" ST

STM

WV

E
X
IS

T
. 1

5
" C

O
N

C
.

B

W
A

L
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

W
A

L
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

F
R

O
M
 W

H
E

R
E
?

CS
CS

CS

CS

42" CONC.

EXISTING

6" VIT.

EXISTING
6" VIT.

EXISTING

SEWER

THROUGH STORM

WATER MAIN

EXIST. 10" PVC EXIST. 10" PVC

3/4" COPPER

CS

3/4" COPPER

8" D.I.

N
O
 F

L
O

W
L
IN

E

6" PVC

EXISTING

GRAV.

CONC.

A
S

P
H
.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

C
O

N
C
.

4
"

3
6
"

4
"

10" 36"

15"

15"

60"

12"

36"

2
4
"

1
5
"

2
4
"

3/4" COPPER

C
O

N
C
.

312129

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/9
/2

0
1
5

3
:2

0
:1

1
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_501.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

PROJ. NO. 312129          

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

MAPLE AVENUE AND CENTRAL AVENUE

AND SIDE STREETS BETWEEN

6TH STREET TO VETERANS PARKWAY

SOUTH MAPLE AVENUE

STREET RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

JAM

DATE -           3587DRAWN -

0 15 30 45 FEET

10 11 12 13

5
3
E

5
4
E

6
3
F

6
4
F

6
5
F

S
T

O
N

E
 W

A
L
L

R
E

M
O

V
E

#506 S MAPLE AVE

1222

WILLIAM & DIANA HEWITT

44' FRONT

#502 S MAPLE AVE

1220

KELLY A TESKE

44' FRONT

#
5
1
1
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
1
9
9

D
A

V
ID
 A
 &
 J

A
N

E
 S
 B

E
C

K
E

R

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T

#
5
0
9
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
0
0

D
A

V
ID
 A
 &
 J

A
N

E
 S
 B

E
C

K
E

R

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T

#507 S MAPLE AVE

1201

LISA M NIKOLAI

44' FRONT

#505 S MAPLE AVE

1202

KRISTINE A MUELLER

44' FRONT

#
5
0
3
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
0
3

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 W

I 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T

S MAPLE AVE

CITY OF MARSHFIELD
#504 S MAPLE AVE

1221

DALE R ERICSON

44' FRONT

CP2

CP3

CP4

#
5
0
0
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
1
8

B
R
IA

N
 &
 M

IC
H

E
L
E
 H

O
P

P
E

R
D
IE

T
Z

E
L

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 9

3
' 
S
ID

E

#109 E 6TH ST

1223

LONGVIEW REALTY CO INC

88' SIDE

43.99' 87.99' 43.99' 43.99' 43.99' 43.99'

43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'

43.99'

44.00'

5
4
4
.2

7
'

1
5
7
.1

2
'

1
1
0
.8

4
'

1
5
6
.8

9
'

7
8
.5

2
'

7
8
.5

2
'

1
2
1
.0

4
'

9
2
.9

2
'

3
0
.0

0
 L

T

1
1
+
7
6
.0

8

1
" 
I.
P
.

3
0
.0

3
 L

T

1
2
+
1
9
.9

5

1
" 
I.

R
.

      

#
2
0
1
 E
 6

T
H
 S

T

1
1
9
8

B
R
IA

N
 K
 &
 K

A
Y
 D
 H

E
R

G
E

R
T

2
7
.3

8
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E
#
5
1
2
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
2
4

L
O

N
G

V
IE

W
 R

E
A

L
T

Y
 C

O
 I

N
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 2

9
.0

7
' 
S
ID

E

#
5
0
1
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
0
4

A

J
O

H
N
 H
 J

R
 &
 D
IX
IE
 J
 K

A
R

L

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

0
.2

3
' 
S
ID

E

#
4
1
3
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
1
0
9

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 W

I 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

0
.2

5
' 
S
ID

E

MAPLE AVENUE

6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

+
6
5

+
6
5

+
4
2

+
8
6

+
2
9

+
3
2

+
7
4

+
7
5

+
1
7

+
2
0

+
6
2

8
" P

V
C

CS

CS

CS

C
S

CS CS
CS

CS
CS

CSCS
CSCS



WV

STM

WV

CS

CS

WV

STM

C
S

WV

WV

SAN

STM

SAN

STMJ35 J36

X
6
0

MJN14 MJO01 MJO02

42" CONC.

EXISTING

10" PVC

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
.

10" PVC

EXISTING

10" PVC

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 8

" P
V

C
E

X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
.

6
" S

D
C
I

6
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI

4
" S

D
C
I

4
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

6" SDCI

2" ST
2" ST

6
" S

T

6
" S

T

2" ST 2" ST

MJO29

WV

E
X
IS

T
. 1

5
" C

O
N

C
.

8
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

W
V

B

M
W

E
L

EASEMENT

12'x4' SIDEWALK

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
2
" 
P

V
C

F
R

O
M
 W

H
E

R
E
?

CS

CS

CS

CS

3
0
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

42" CONC.

EXISTING
42" CONC.

EXISTING

5" INTRUSION

EXIST. 42" CONC.

COPPER

(� TO CURB)
COPPER

(� TO CURB)
COPPER

CURB HEAD

EXISTING

OPENING IN

N
O
 F

L
O

W
L
IN

E

6" PVC

EXISTING

C.O.

ASPH. ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC.CONC.CONC.

A
S

P
H
.

CONC.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

C
O

N
C
.

2
4
"

1
5
"

2
4
"

18"
16"

4"

8" 5"

VAULT

A
S

P
H
.

(B
R

E
A

K
-IN

)

V
IT
 T

A
P

(� TO CURB)
1/2" COPPER

3
/4
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R
 (
IN
 B

L
D

G
)

2
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R
 (

G
IS
)

4
" 
P

V
C

GROUND)

WALL (ABOVE

6" PVC THRU

3
/4
" C

O
P

P
E

R

4
" C
.I.

C
O

N
C
.

8" PVC

EXISTING

LATERAL, CAPPED

EXISTING 6" PVC

3
:2

0
:1

6
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_502.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

2    3587-

312129

0 15 30 45 FEET

13 14 15 16 17

5
3
E

5
4
E

5
5
E

4
3

D
4
4

D
4
5

D

PI STA. 43D+36.49

PI STA. 43D+83.50

B
1
2

B
1
3

B
1
1

B
9

B
1
0

B
7B
8

B
4B
5

B
6

#411 S MAPLE AVE

1110

LINDA E MERKEL

88' FRONT

#407 S MAPLE AVE

1111

ROGERS CINEMA INC

44' FRONT

#405 S MAPLE AVE

1112

ROGERS CINEMA INC

44' FRONT

#403 S MAPLE AVE

1113

ROGERS CINEMA INC

44' FRONT

S MAPLE AVE

1105

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPTS MAPLE AVE

1107

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

CP4

CP7

CP8

B & B INVESTMENTS OF MARSHFIELD LLP
#112 E 4TH ST

1102

J & J ADVENTURES LLP

89.49' FRONT / 66.25' SIDE

S MAPLE AVE

1104

J & J ADVENTURES LLP

65.72' FRONT

#
5
0
0
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

B
R
IA

N
 &
 M

IC
H

E
L
E
 H

O
P

P
E

R
D
IE

T
Z

E
L

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 9

3
' 
S
ID

E

43.99'

43.99'

43.99' 131.97' 65.72' 66.25'

44.00'44.00'44.00'44.00'87.99'44.00'

1
5
6
.8

9
'

7
8
.5

2
'

7
8
.5

2
'

1
2
1
.0

4
'

9
2
.9

2
'

6
3
.9

5
'

8
9
.5

8
'

1
5
6
.9

7
'

1
5
6
.9

5
'

1
5
7
.0

0
'

3
1
.1

9
 R

T

1
5
+
8
9
.2

6

1
" 
I.
P
.

   

#
5
0
1
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

J
O

H
N
 H
 J

R
 &
 D
IX
IE
 J
 K

A
R

L

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

0
.2

3
' 
S
ID

E

#
4
1
3
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
1
0
9

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 W

I 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

0
.2

5
' 
S
ID

E

#
2
0
0
 E
 4

T
H
 S

T

1
1
1
4

R
O

B
E

R
T
 J
 &
 G

A
R

Y
 P
 S

C
H

N
IT

Z
L
E

R

3
2
.0

1
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E

CAUTION
STORM LATERAL.

RUNS THROUGH EXISTING

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

MAPLE AVENUE

5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

+
5
3

+
5
4

+
8
7

+
8
6

+
3
4

+27

+
9
7

8
" P

V
C

10" PVC

8" PVC

10" PVC

6" PVC

CS

CS

C
S

CS CS CS



WV

STM

C
S

WV

WV

CS

W
V

STM

SAN

TEL

W
V

W
V

T
E

L

STM

SAN

STMJ36 J39
STM

MJO01 MJO02 MJO03

MJO04

MJO05
 

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

 

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

E
X
IS

T
. 8

" P
V

C
E

X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" V

IT
.

4
" S

D
C
I

4
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI

6
" S

D
C
I

6
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI6" SDCI

2" ST 2" ST2" ST

W
V

15" SICPP

EXISTING

M
W

E
L

HALLWAY

HALLWAY

EASEMENT

12'x4' SIDEWALK

EXISTING

24" CONC.

EXISTING

CS CS CSCS CS

C
S3
0
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

27" CONC.

EXISTING

27" CONC.

EXISTING
27" CONC.

EXISTING

42" CONC.

EXISTING

(#118 E 2ND)

1" COPPER

(#108/110/112/114 E 3RD)

3/4"

COPPER

C
S

ASPH.

GRAV.

CONC.ASPH.ASPH.

MWEL

CONC.

A
S

P
H
.

GRAV.

A
S

P
H
.

1
8
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

10" 6"

6"

10" 4"

4"

48"
4"

6
"

6
"

4
0
"

18"

1
0
" 
V
IT
.

1
0
" V

IT
.

10
" 
V
IT
.

10" VIT.

4" PVC

EXISTING

VAULT

A
S

P
H
.

(B
R

E
A

K
-IN

)

V
IT
 T

A
P

3
/4
" C

O
P

P
E

R

4
" C
.I.

3
:2

0
:2

0
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_503.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

3    3587-

312129

0 15 30 45 FEET

17 18 19 20 21

3
3

C
3
4

C
3
5

C

4
3

D
4
4

D
4
5

D

PI STA. 43D+36.49

PI STA. 43D+83.50

B
1
2

B
1
3

B
1
1

B
9

B
1
0

S MAPLE AVE

0979

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#302 S MAPLE AVE

0978

DMU LLC

44' FRONT

#309 S MAPLE AVE

0955

DAVID A & JANE S BECKER

44' FRONT

#307 S MAPLE AVE

0956

KEITH A HERMANN, JR

44' FRONT

#305 S MAPLE AVE

0957

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

44' FRONT

CP8
CP11

CP12

CP22

#111-113 E 4TH ST

0981

B & B INVESTMENTS OF MARSHFIELD LLP

157' FRONT / 88' SIDE

J & J ADVENTURES LLP

89.49' FRONT / 66.25' SIDE

44.00' 88.02' 44.01' 44.01' 44.01' 88.02'

44.01'44.01'132.02'88.02'

6
7
.4

0
'

8
9
.5

8
'

1
5
6
.9

7
'

1
5
6
.9

5
'

1
5
7
.0

0
'

1
5
7
.1

0
'

4
9
.9

6
'

4
9
.9

6
'

1
5
6
.8

7
'

1
5
7
.1

2
'

#
1
0
8
-1

1
8
 E
 3

R
D
 S

T

0
9
7
7

T
H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 O

F
 M

A
R

S
H

F
IE

L
D
 L

L
C

1
5
7
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E

77.79 RT

20+43.92

1" I.P.

   

2
9
.8

3
 R

T

1
8
+
6
7
.9

0

1
" 
I.
P
.

      

2
9
.9

4
 R

T

1
9
+
1
1
.8

8

1
" 
I.
P
.

#
2
0
0
 E
 4

T
H
 S

T

R
O

B
E

R
T
 J
 &
 G

A
R

Y
 P
 S

C
H

N
IT

Z
L
E

R

3
2
.0

1
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E

#201 E 4TH ST

0954

ROBERT J & GARY P SCHNITZLER

34.99' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#200 E 3RD ST

0960

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

24.79' FRONT / 88' SIDE

WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

STORM LATERAL.

RUNS THROUGH EXISTING

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

MAPLE AVENUE

4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

+
2
4

+
7
3

+
1
5

+
5
8

+
6
4

+
0
7

L
IV

E
?

+11

+27
10" PVC

6" PVC

CSCS
CS

C
S

CS CS



W
V

STM

SAN

TEL

W
V

W
V

T
E

L

STM

CS

WV

S
A

N

WV

 
 

G
V

WV

WV

SAN

J39 J42

J
6
2

STM
MJO03

MJO04

MJO05

TEL

24" CONC.

EXISTING

24" CONC.

EXISTING
24" CONC.

EXISTING
 

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

 

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

EXIST. 24" VIT.

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

1
5
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

6
" S

D
C
I

6
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

4
" S

D
C
I

" D
IP

8

6" SDCI

6" DIP

2" ST
2" ST

2
" 
S

T

12-4" PVC

3x4

2
" S

T

2" ST

2"

EXISTING

P.U.

15" SICPP

EXISTING

STM
MJO06

HALLWAY

HALLWAY

24" CONC.

EXISTING

1
5
" P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D

CS

CS

C
S

C
S

27" CONC.

EXISTING

24" CONC.

EXISTING

6
" 

D
.I
.

3/4"

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 4
" C

P
P

R
O

O
F
 D

R
A
IN

S

V
A

L
V

E
 IS
 S

H
U

T

C
S

GRAV. GRAV.

ASPH.ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

A
S

P
H
.

1
8
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4"

6
"

6
"

6"

6"

4"

8"

8"

8"

18" 18"

1
0
"

15"

10" VIT.

V
C

10
" 
P

1
0
" 
V
IT
.

1
0
" V

IT
.

10
" 
V
IT
.

10" VIT.

4" PVC

EXISTING

(E
M

P
T

Y
)

E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L
 C

O
N

D
U
IT

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 U
/G
 P

V
C

(TO WHERE?)

6" STORM LATERAL

WV

3
:2

0
:2

3
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_504.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

4    3587-

312129

0 15 30 45 FEET

21 22 23 24

3
3

C
3
4

C
3
5

C

2
3

B
2
4

B
2
5

B

1
8
.5
' B

3

B
2

S MAPLE AVE

0876

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#209 S MAPLE AVE

0880

JOEL D LUTZ

44' FRONT

#207 S MAPLE AVE

0881

BONNIE CHRISTNER

44' FRONT

#205 S MAPLE AVE

0882

BONNIE CHRISTNER

44' FRONT

CP12

CP15

CP16

132.03' 176.04'

88.02'44.01'44.01'44.01'88.02'

1
5
7
.1

0
'

4
9
.9

6
'

4
9
.9

6
'

1
5
6
.8

7
'

1
5
7
.1

2
'

1
5
7
.2

1
'

1
5
6
.8

0
'

1
5
6
.7

7
'

4
5
.0

6
'

5
2
.0

7
'

#
1
0
8
-1

1
8
 E
 3

R
D
 S

T

0
9
7
7

T
H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 O

F
 M

A
R

S
H

F
IE

L
D
 L

L
C

1
5
7
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E

77.79 RT

20+43.92

1" I.P.

   

2
9
.9

7
 L

T

2
2
+
3
5
.7

1

X
-C

U
T

#205 E 3RD ST

0879

WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

24.78' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#201 S MAPLE AVE

0883

RIVERSIDE APOSTOLIC UPCI INC

88' FRONT / 24.57' SIDE

#108-112 E 2ND ST

0875

TOWER HALL

CHARLES A & MARILYN J PERRY 'TRUSTEES'

157' FRONT / 176' SIDE

MAPLE AVENUE

3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

+
9
7

+
7
2

+
8
5

L
IV

E
?

+01

D
E

T
E

R
M
IN

E
 IF
 L
IV

E
.

F
IE

L
D
 V

E
R
IF

Y
 T

O

L
IV

E
?

8" PVC

8" PVC

CS

C
S

CS CSCS



S
A

N

WV

 
 

G
V

WV

WV

 

 

GV

CS

WV

SAN

STM
STM

SAN

J42

J
6
2

J44

MJO07

TEL

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED) EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

EXIST. 24" VIT.

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

1
5
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

4
" S

D
C
I

" D
IP

8

6" SDCI

6" DIP

WV

WV

CS

CS

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

2" ST2" ST

2
" 
S

T

12-4" PVC

3x4

2
" S

T

MJO30

2"

EXISTING

P.U.

6" PVC

EXISTING EXISTING

6" P.U.

EXISTING

6" P.U.

12" DIP

12" CONC.

EXISTING

12" CONC.

EXISTING TEL

EXISTING

6" P.U.

2-6" PVC

EXISTING

R
O

Y
A

L
 T

O
K

Y
O
 R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T

5
' 
R

O
O

F
 O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

10" PVC

EXISTING

W
A

L
L

W
O

O
D

1
5
" P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D

CSCS

CS
CS

CS

CS

C
S

SAN

CLEANOUT

24" CONC.

EXISTING

24" VIT.

EXISTING

24" RCP

EXISTING
24" VIT.

EXISTING

2
" 1" COPPER

3/4" COPPER

1
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

TIMBER WALL

EXISTING

3 LF 6" PVC

EXISTING

V
A

L
V

E
 IS
 S

H
U

T

ASPH. ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

1
0
"

3" 10" 4"

4"

3" 4"

4"

22"

V
C

10
" 
P

20'

12"x6" REDUCER

6" SLEEVE

(TO WHERE?)

6" STORM LATERAL

THRU LINER

DEPOSITS

MINERAL

SERVICE

ABANDONED

3
:2

0
:2

8
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_505.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

5    3587-

312129

0 15 30 45 FEET

25 26 27 28 29

2
3

B
2
4

B
2
5

B

*

B
1

B
3

B
2

#111 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#107 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#103 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#101 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#106 S MAPLE AVE

0109

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#104 S MAPLE AVE

0108

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#111 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

CP19
CP20

CP21

#
1
1
2
 E
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

0
1
0
5

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 C
IT

Y
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

?
?

#113 E 2ND ST

0113

BPOE MARSHFIELD LODGE #665

45' FRONT / 113.5' SIDE

#
1
0
2
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

0
1
0
7

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 C
IT

Y
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

?
?

219.90' 43.98'

87.96'
1.93'

57.01'

28
.83
'

44.21'
18.75'

43.98'131.95'18.49'113.45'

1
5
6
.7

7
'

4
5
.0

6
'

5
2
.0

7
'

1
1
8
.2

2
'

1
0
6
.8

3
'

68.58 RT

28+67.86

1" I.P.    

V
E

T
E

R
A

N
S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

MAPLE AVENUE

2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

+
7
5

LOCATION

PROPOSED

VERIFY

+
2
8

+
9
9

+
7
0

L
IV

E
?

+01

D
E

T
E

R
M
IN

E
 IF
 L
IV

E
.

F
IE

L
D
 V

E
R
IF

Y
 T

O

CS
CSCS

C
S



W
V

W
V

 
 

GV

W
V

W
V

TEL
WV

WV

SAN

CS

STM

WV

  

G
V

S
A

N

STM

J
4
2

J43

MJM20

MJM21

T
E

L

STM

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

E
X
IS

T
. 
6
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

E
X
IS

T
. 
2
4
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
. 
6
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

MJM34

MJO08

MJM35

1
8
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

15" VIT.

EXISTING
15" VIT.

EXISTING

6" VIT. (LINED)

EXISTING

1
2
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

18" PVC

EXISTING

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

2
1
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4" SDCI4" SDCI

4" DIP

4" SDCI

8" DIP

8" DIP
" DIP8

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 

D
IP

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T

2" ST

1
2
-4

" 
P

V
C

3
x
4

2" ST

2
"

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

P
.U
.

WV

S
T

M
M
J

O
0
6

STM

REDUCER

8" x 4"

15" PVC

EXISTING

4" VIT.
ABANDONED

C
S

C
SC

S

CS

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

6" D.I.

EXISTING 4" CPP

ROOF DRAINS

VALVE IS SHUT

4
" 
S

D
C
I

A
S

P
H
.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

8
"

1
8
"

1
8
"

1
5
"

1
0
" 

V
IT
.

V
C

1
0
" 
P

STUBBED THROUGH WALL

5/8" LEAD WATER SERVICE

ABANDONED VAULT?

(EMPTY)

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

EXISTING U/G PVC

6
"

(T
O
 W

H
E

R
E
?
)

6
" 
S

T
O

R
M
 L

A
T

E
R

A
L

5" 
VI

T.

4" C.I.

4" C.I.

1-1/2"

W
V

3
:2

0
:3

2
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_506.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

6    3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

2
3

2
4

2
5

20B 21B 22B 23B 24B

18.5'

B1

B3

B2

#201-203 S CENTRAL AVE

0874

MOUNT VIEW III LLC

157' SIDE

#111 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#106 S MAPLE AVE

0109

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#171 S CENTRAL AVE

0090

MKR PROPERTIES

157' SIDE

C
P
1
6

CP17

CP18

#
1
1
3
 E
 2

N
D
 S

T

0
1
1
3

B
P

O
E
 M

A
R

S
H

F
IE

L
D
 L

O
D

G
E
 #

6
6
5

4
5
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 1

1
3
.5
' 
S
ID

E

#
1
1
1
 E
 2

N
D
 S

T

0
1
1
2

3
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

N
E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

5
2
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 1

8
.5
 S
ID

E

1
7
6
.0

4
'

8
8
.0

2
'

4
4
.0

1
'

2
1
9
.9

0
'

1
1
3
.4

5
'

157.21' 157.21'

156.77'45.06'52.07'60.09'156.98'

#201 S MAPLE AVE

0883

RIVERSIDE APOSTOLIC UPCI INC

88' FRONT / 24.57' SIDE

#108-112 E 2ND ST

0875

TOWER HALL

CHARLES A & MARILYN J PERRY 'TRUSTEES'

157' FRONT / 176' SIDE

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

2ND STREET

2-INCH

+28

+
4
8

+
7
2

LIVE?

+
0
1

DETERMINE IF LIVE.

FIELD VERIFY TO

8
" 
P

V
C

6
" 
P

V
C

8
" 
P

V
C

CSCS

CS

C
S



WV

S
T

M

S
A

N

T
E

LWV

WV

TE
L

CS

 
 

GV

TEL
CS

WV

STM

S
T

M

SAN

S
A

N

J
3
9

J40

J41

S
T

M

CS

MJM18

M
J

O
0
3

M
J

O
0
4

M
J

O
0
5

STM

 

E
X
IS

T
. 
8
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED) EXISTING 8" VIT.

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
2
1
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

8" DIP

6" SDCI
6" SDCI

6" SDCI

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

H
A

L
L

W
A

Y

H
A

L
L

W
A

Y

CS

WV

8" x 6" REDUCER

2-8" 45° BENDS (1.5' VERTICAL OFFSET)

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

C
S

C
SC
S

C
S

CS CS

P
L

A
N

T
E

D
 A

R
E

A

MJM17B

2
7
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
7
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

10" PVC

EXISTING

8" PVC

EXISTING

(#
1
1
8
 E
 2

N
D
)

1
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

(#
1
0
8
/1

1
0
/1

1
2
/1

1
4
 E
 3

R
D
)

3
/4
"

1-1/2"

G
R

A
V
.

G
R

A
V
.A

S
P

H
.

A
S

P
H
.

C
O

N
C
.

ASPH. ASPH.

18" VIT.

EXISTING

4
"

4
"

4
8
"

4
"

8" 6" 6"

6
"

6
"

4
"

8
"

40"

10
" 
V
IT
.

10
" V
IT.

10
" 
V
IT
.

1
0
" 

V
IT
.

4
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

14" VIT.

EXISTING

6" PVC

(EMPTY)

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

EXISTING U/G PVC

CS

CS

6" PVC
8" VIT.

FERNCO

6" x 8" ECCENTRIC

EXISTING

DURING CONSTRUCTION

TELEVISE TO EAST

6" VIT.

3
:2

0
:3

5
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_507.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

7    3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

2
0

2
1

2
2

30C 31C 32C 33C 34C

#301-305D S CENTRAL AVE

0976

HERITAGE BANK

157' SIDE

S MAPLE AVE

0876

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#253 S CENTRAL AVE

0865

LAZY MEADOW HOMES, LLC

157' SIDE

C
P
1
2

CP13

CP14

#108-118 E 3RD ST

0977

THIRD STREET OF MARSHFIELD LLC

157' FRONT / 44' SIDE

4
4
.0

1
'

8
8
.0

2
'

4
4
.0

1
'

4
4
.0

1
'

1
3
2
.0

3
'

8
8
.0

2
'

157.10' 157.10' 49.96'

157.12'157.12'

7
7
.7

9
 R

T

2
0
+
4
3
.9

2

1
" 
I.
P
.

#200 E 3RD ST

0960

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

24.79' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#205 E 3RD ST

0879

WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

24.78' FRONT / 88' SIDE

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

3RD STREET

+
4
1

+
1
4

+
5
4

+58

+64

+07

+97

LIVE? LIVE?

C
S

C
S

C
S

CS



1
6
'

2
5
.5
'

1
9
'

1
9
'

2
5
.5
'

1
6
'

1
2
1
'

C
S

W
V

S
T

M

CS

W
V

W
V

WV

C
S

CS

S
T

M

S
A

N

S
T

M

SAN

J
3
6

J37

M
J

O
0
1

M
J

O
0
2

STM
MJM30

STM

1
0
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

 

E
X
IS

T
. 
8
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

EXIST. 8" PVC EXIST. 6" VIT.

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

15" SICPP

EXISTING

14" VIT.

27' OF EXISTING

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

UNDER SIDEWALK

FOR ACCESS

MH COVERS

4" SDCI 4" SDCI

4" SDCI

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T

M
J

O
2
9

S
T

M

2
4
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXISTING

4" P.U.

WV

WV

WV

 

 

GV

 

 

GV

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

MW
EL

MW
EL

H
A

L
L

W
A

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
2
'x
4
' 
S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

 
 

GV

EXIST. 12" PVC

MJM17

M
J

M
1
5

C
S

C
S

2
"

CS

CS

30" CONC.

EXISTING

2
7
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

W
IT

H
 C

A
P

1
0
" 

L
A

T
E

R
A

L

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

5
" 
IN

T
R

U
S
IO

N

W
IT

H
 S

O
C

K

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 4
" 
P
.U
.

C
U

R
B
 H

E
A

D

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

O
P

E
N
IN

G
 I

N

C
.O
.

A
S

P
H
.

A
S

P
H
.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

M
W

E
L

C
O

N
C
.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

CONC.

G
R

A
V
.

1
0
"

1
8
"

V
A

U
L
T

CONC. WALL CONC. WALL

CONC. RAMP

CONC. RAMP

ASPH.

(�
 T

O
 C

U
R

B
)

1
/2
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

4" PVC

G
R

O
U

N
D
)

W
A

L
L
 (

A
B

O
V

E

6
" 
P

V
C
 T

H
R

U

3/4" COPPER

4" C.I.

MJM16

8
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

3
:2

0
:3

9
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_508.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

8    3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

1
6

1
7

1
8

40D 41D 42D 43D 44D

P
I 
S

T
A
. 
4
3

D
+
3
6
.4

9

P
I 
S

T
A
. 
4
3

D
+
8
3
.5

0

B1
2

B1
3

B1
1

B9
B1

0

B7

B8

B4

B5

B6

#401 S CENTRAL AVE

1101A

SCHREINER'S INC

157' SIDE

C
P
8

CP9CP10

C
P
2
2

#108 E 4TH ST

1103

J & J ADVENTURES LLC

67.33' FRONT

#112 E 4TH ST

1102

J & J ADVENTURES LLC

89.49' FRONT / 66.25' SIDE

#355 S CENTRAL AVE & 107 E 4TH ST

0967

FOUR SEASONS REAL ESTATE LLC

157' SIDE

6
5
.7

2
'

6
6
.2

5
'

4
4
.0

0
'

4
4
.0

0
'

4
4
.0

0
'

8
8
.0

2
'

8
8
.0

2
'

156.99' 67.40' 89.58' 156.97'

156.95'

#111-113 E 4TH ST

0981

B & B INVESTMENTS OF MARSHFIELD LLP

157' FRONT / 88' SIDE

157.00'157.00'

31.19 RT

15+89.26

1" I.P.

  
 

#200 E 4TH ST

1114

ROBERT J & GARY P SCHNITZLER

32.01' FRONT / 44' SIDE

#201 E 4TH ST

0954

ROBERT J & GARY P SCHNITZLER

34.99' FRONT / 88' SIDE

C
A
U
T
IO

N
S

T
O

R
M
 L

A
T

E
R

A
L
.

R
U

N
S
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 G

A
S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

4TH STREET

2-INCH

6
8
 S

T
A

L
L
S

+87+86

+34

+24

+
5
2

+
1
1

+
2
7

1
0
" 
P

V
C

8
" 
P

V
C

1
0
" 
P

V
C

6
" 
P

V
C

C
S

C
S

CSCS

C
S

CS



W
V

S
T

M

W
V

 

 

GV
 

 

GV

S
A

N

SAN

J
3
5

X60

M
J

N
1
4

MJM13
STM

STM
STM

STM

STM
MJM09

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
0
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXIST. 6" VIT.

36" RCP

EXISTING
36" RCP

EXISTING

3
6
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

12" PVC

EXISTING

10" PVC

EXISTING

12
" P

VC
EXI

STI
NG

3
6
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXISTING 8" PVC

8" DIP
6" SDCI 6" SDCI

6" SDCI

MH

MH

 

 

GV

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6" ST

6" ST

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T

S
T

M

2
4
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXISTING

6" P.U.

PLUGGED

P.U. HOLE

EXISTING

6" P.U.

PLUGGED

P.U. HOLE

W
V

EXIST. 15" CONC.

B

W
ALLSTONE

NO SERVICE LINE PAINTED.

OLD GAS VALVE.

M
J

M
1
4

FROM WHERE?

C
S

C
S

C
S

CS

CS

MJM12
STM

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

S
T

M
8" NRCP

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
0
" 
P

V
C

3
/4
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

C
O

P
P

E
R

(�
 T

O
 C

U
R

B
)

C
O

P
P

E
R

(�
 T

O
 C

U
R

B
)

C
O

P
P

E
R

NO FLOWLINE

6
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

G
R

A
V
.

C
O

N
C
.

C
O

N
C
.

GRAV.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

CONC.

GRAV.

6
0
"

3
6
"

24"

24"

1
8
"

1
6
"

INTERIOR WALL

CONDITION

WALL IN POOR

CONC.

3
:2

0
:4

2
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_509.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

9    3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

1
2

1
3

1
4

50E 51E 52E 53E 54E

STONE WALL

REMOVE

B1
5

B1
4

#501 S CENTRAL AVE

1217

CRABBY PROPERTIES LLC

157' SIDE
#112 E 5TH ST

1219

MARSHFIELD MONUMENT INC

64' FRONT

S MAPLE AVE

1107

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#451-453 S CENTRAL AVE

1095

ROGERS CINEMA INC

157' SIDE

C
P
4

CP5

CP6

#500 S MAPLE AVE

1218

BRIAN & MICHELE HOPPERDIETZEL

44' FRONT / 93' SIDE

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

1
3
1
.9

7
'

8
7
.9

9
'

4
4
.0

0
'

156.89' 156.89' 78.52'

92.92'63.95'156.87'

30.03 LT

12+19.95

1" I.R.

  
 

#501 S MAPLE AVE

1204A

JOHN H JR & DIXIE J KARL

44' FRONT / 40.23' SIDE

#413 S MAPLE AVE

1109

CENTRAL WI PROPERTIES LLC

44' FRONT / 40.25' SIDE

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

5TH STREET

+65

+17

+20

+62

+54

CAP WYE

LATERAL,

REMOVE

CAP WYE

LATERAL,

REMOVE

+
7
1

6" PVC

8" PVC

C
S

C
S

C
S

C
S

C
S

C
S



W
V

S
T

M

W
VW

V

W
V

 

 

GV

WV

WV

WV

W
V

S
A

N

STM

J
3
4

MJM25

MJM26

M
J

N
0
4

10" VIT.

EXISTING

C
A

P
P

E
D

STM
MJM07

STM

STM
MJM06

MJM08

STM
MJM24

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

24" CONC.
EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
2
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

EXISTING 12" VIT.

8" SDCI8" SDCI8" SDCI

8" DIP

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

 

EXISTING 12" CONC.

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

3
6
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

3
6
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2
" 
S

T

1
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

12" CONC.

EXISTING

S
T

M

W
ALL

CONCRETE

W
ALL

CONCRETE

6
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
6
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

S
E

W
E

R

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
0
" 
P

V
C

4
"

3/4"

6" (CAPPED)

8
" 

D
.I
.

8" PVC

EXISTING

C
O

N
C
.

ASPH.

ASPH.

4"

4"

1
0
"

3
6
"

3
:2

0
:4

5
 P

M
2
/9
/2

0
1
5

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\Displays\3587_Plan_510.dgn

                                 

SHEET NO.PROJECT NUMBER

10   3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

9
1
0

60F 61F 62F 63F 64F

WITH 3" HEAD

30" TYPE A C&G

EXPOSED

#601-601A S CENTRAL AVE

1700A

MUELLER INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES LLC

??' FRONT

#641-725 S CENTRAL AVE

1700

INVESTORS ASSOC-WATERTOWN CROSSING LLC

??' FRONT

551 S CENTRAL AVE

1210

JUSTIN R & AMANDA M RUNNING

RICHARD D & BONNIE R RUNNING

??' FRONT

C
P
2

4
3
.9

9
'

8
7
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

175.50'

157.12'110.84'45.93'156.78'

3
2
.1

0
 R

T

6
0
+
0
0
.2

5

1
" 
I.
P
.

   

#201 E 6TH ST

1198

BRIAN K & KAY D HERGERT

27.38' FRONT / 44' SIDE#512 S MAPLE AVE

1224

LONGVIEW REALTY CO INC

44' FRONT / 29.07' SIDE

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

6TH STREET

+65

+42

+86

C
S

CS

C
S

C
S



93'

WV

STM

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

STM

WV

SAN SAN

J35J34

MJN04
MJN14

1
0
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

CAPPED

42" CONC.

EXISTING

42" CONC.

EXISTING

42" CONC.

EXISTING

2
4
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXIST. 12" VIT. (LINED) 10" PVC

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
.

6
" S

D
C
I

6
" S

D
C
I

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

2
" V

IT
.

8
" S

D
C
I

8
" S

D
C
I

E
X
IS

T
. 8

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

6" SDCI

6
" S

T

6
" S

T

2" ST 2" ST2" ST

STM

WV

E
X
IS

T
. 1

5
" C

O
N

C
.

B

W
A

L
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

W
A

L
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

F
R

O
M
 W

H
E

R
E
?

CS
CS

CS

CS

42" CONC.

EXISTING

6" VIT.

EXISTING
6" VIT.

EXISTING

SEWER

THROUGH STORM

WATER MAIN

EXIST. 10" PVC EXIST. 10" PVC

3/4" COPPER

CS

3/4" COPPER

(� TO CURB)
COPPER

8" D.I.

6" PVC

EXISTING

GRAV.

CONC.
CONC.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

4
"

3
6
"

4
"

10" 36"

15"

15"

60"

12"

36"

2
4
"

1
5
"

2
4
"

18"

3/4" COPPER

12" PVC

EXISTING

J35

PRE-CAST

TSE 1266.40

MJN04

BRICK

EXISTING 42" CONC.

STORM SEWER

MJN14

BRICK

EXISTING 10" PVC

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 10" PVC

SANITARY SEWER

J34

PRE-CAST, GOOD

TSE 1264.28(?)

EXISTING 8" DIP WATER MAIN

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 42" CONC.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 42" CONC.

STORM SEWER

22.9983

10+11.49

22.9993

12+91.45

23.0013

13+84.45

25.0000

11+63.99

23.0002

53+25.0022.9988

63+25.00

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
1
4
+
4
0

9 10 11 12 13 14

1254

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1254

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

PP1  3587-

MAPLE AVENUE

6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:4

4
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_501.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PROJ. NO.                 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

MAPLE AVENUE AND CENTRAL AVENUE

AND SIDE STREETS BETWEEN

6TH STREET TO VETERANS PARKWAY

SOUTH MAPLE AVENUE

STREET RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

   

DATE -           3587DRAWN -

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 5TH1268.57BM 10

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 6TH1267.58BM 9

MAG NAIL STA. 13+02.90, 34.51' LT1266.75CP 4

#4 REBAR STA. 11+24.85, 36.33' RT1267.39CP 3

MAG NAIL STA. 9+44.77, 14.72' LT1265.27CP 2

123

9 10 11 12 13 14

5
3
E

5
4
E

6
3
F

6
4
F

STEP REQUIRED

#506 S MAPLE AVE

1222

WILLIAM & DIANA HEWITT

44' FRONT

#502 S MAPLE AVE

1220

KELLY A TESKE

44' FRONT

#
5
1
1
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
1
9
9

D
A

V
ID
 A
 &
 J

A
N

E
 S
 B

E
C

K
E

R

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T

#
5
0
9
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
0
0

D
A

V
ID
 A
 &
 J

A
N

E
 S
 B

E
C

K
E

R

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T

#507 S MAPLE AVE

1201

LISA M NIKOLAI

44' FRONT

#505 S MAPLE AVE

1202

KRISTINE A MUELLER

44' FRONT

#
5
0
3
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
0
3

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 W

I 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T

S MAPLE AVE

1107

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#504 S MAPLE AVE

1221

DALE R ERICSON

44' FRONT

CP2

CP3

CP4

#
5
0
0
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
1
8

B
R
IA

N
 &
 M

IC
H

E
L
E
 H

O
P

P
E

R
D
IE

T
Z

E
L

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 9

3
' 
S
ID

E

#109 E 6TH ST

1223

LONGVIEW REALTY CO INC

88' SIDE

43.99' 87.99' 43.99' 43.99' 43.99' 43.99'

43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'43.99'

43.99'

44.00'

1
5
7
.1

2
'

1
1
0
.8

4
'

7
8
.5

2
'

1
2
1
.0

4
'

9
2
.9

2
'

3
0
.0

0
 L

T

1
1
+
7
6
.0

8

1
" 
I.
P
.

3
0
.0

3
 L

T

1
2
+
1
9
.9

5

1
" 
I.

R
.

      

#
2
0
1
 E
 6

T
H
 S

T

1
1
9
8

B
R
IA

N
 K
 &
 K

A
Y
 D
 H

E
R

G
E

R
T

2
7
.3

8
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E
#
5
1
2
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
2
4

L
O

N
G

V
IE

W
 R

E
A

L
T

Y
 C

O
 I

N
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 2

9
.0

7
' 
S
ID

E

#
5
0
1
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
2
0
4

A

J
O

H
N
 H
 J

R
 &
 D
IX
IE
 J
 K

A
R

L

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

0
.2

3
' 
S
ID

E

#
4
1
3
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

1
1
0
9

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 W

I 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

4
4
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

0
.2

5
' 
S
ID

E

CL6TH STREET

CL5TH STREET

9
+
8
4

1
,2

6
5
.3

4

-1.34% +0.70%

1
,2

6
5
.3

4

1
0
+
5
0

1
,2

6
5
.8

1

+0.70% +0.50%

1
1
+
5
0

1
,2

6
6
.3

1

+0.50% +0.34%

1
3
+
0
0

1
,2

6
6
.8

2

+0.34% -0.86%

50' V.C.

1
3
+
7
5

1
,2

6
6
.1

7

-0.86% +1.00%

75' V.C.
+1.00%

V
P

C
 1

2
+
7
5
 1
,2

6
6
.7

3

V
P

T
 1

3
+
2
5
 1
,2

6
6
.6

0 V
P

C
 1

3
+
3
7
 1
,2

6
6
.4

9

V
P

T
 1

4
+
1
3
 1
,2

6
6
.5

5

1
2
6
5
.4

9

1
2
6
5
.6

4

1
2
6
5
.7

7

1
2
6
5
.8

9

1
2
6
6
.0

0

1
2
6
6
.1

1

1
2
6
6
.2

1

1
2
6
6
.3

1

1
2
6
6
.4

2

1
2
6
6
.5

4

1
2
6
6
.6

3

1
2
6
6
.7

3

1
2
6
6
.7

8

1
2
6
6
.8

2

1
2
6
6
.9

0

1
2
6
6
.9

9

1
2
6
7
.0

9

1
2
6
7
.1

9

1
2
6
7
.2

8

1
2
6
7
.1

4

1
2
6
7
.1

3

1
2
6
7
.2

2

1
2
6
7
.2

9

1
2
6
7
.3

5

1
2
6
5
.3

4

1
2
6
5
.4

6

1
2
6
5
.6

0

1
2
6
5
.7

4

1
2
6
5
.8

6

1
2
6
5
.9

6

1
2
6
6
.0

6

1
2
6
6
.1

6

1
2
6
6
.2

6

1
2
6
6
.3

4

1
2
6
6
.4

1

1
2
6
6
.4

8

1
2
6
6
.5

4

1
2
6
6
.6

1

1
2
6
6
.6

8

1
2
6
6
.7

5

1
2
6
6
.7

4

1
2
6
6
.6

4

1
2
6
6
.4

7

1
2
6
6
.3

6

1
2
6
6
.3

5

1
2
6
6
.4

4

1
2
6
6
.6

2

1
2
6
6
.8

2

17.7'17.7'

1
2
6
6
.6

5

1
3
+
9
1
.2

0

N
-5

0

1
2
6
6
.8

2

1
3
+
2
0
.0

0

N
-5

1
2
6
6
.5

3

1
1
+
7
6
.0

0

N
-6

9
1

1
2
6
6
.3

1

1
1
+
3
2
.0

0

N
-6

8
1

1
2
6
6
.0

9

1
0
+
8
8
.0

0

N
-6

7
1

1
2
6
5
.7

3

1
0
+
2
8
.0

0

N
-6

0

1
2
6
5
.4

4

9
+
5
8
.0

7

N
-6

1
2
6
5
.7

7

9
+
3
5
.6

1

N
-6

0
2

Link L-6

0.22%

60" RCP

20.46 LF

Link L-60
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
65.99 LF

Link L-671
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
58.00 LF

Link L-681
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
44.00 LF

Link L-691
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
44.00 LF

Link L-5
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
142.00 LF

Link L-50
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
67.20 LF

1
2
5
9
.3

0
1
2
5
9
.3

0

1
2
5
9
.3

5

1
2
5
9
.4

3

1
2
5
9
.6

9

1
2
5
9
.6

9

1
2
5
9
.9

3
1
2
5
9
.9

3

1
2
6
0
.1

0
1
2
6
0
.1

0

1
2
6
0
.2

8
1
2
6
0
.2

8

1
2
6
0
.8

5

1
2
6
0
.8

5

1
2
6
1
.1

1

1
2
6
1
.1

1

L-5 L-50

L-53

L
-
5
4

L
-
5
5

L-57L-58

L
-
5
9

L-60

L
-
6
1

L
-
6
2

L-63 L-64

L
-
6
5

L
-
6
7

L
-
6
8

L
-
6
9

L
-
5
0
2

L-
50

4

L-506

L-507

L
-
5
7
1

L
-
5
8
1

L
-
6
0
1

L-671 L-681 L-691

N
-
5

N
-
6

N
-
5
0

N
-
5
3

N
-
5
4

N
-
5
5

N
-
5
7

N
-
5
8

N
-
5
9

N
-
6
0

N
-
6
1

N
-
6
2

N
-
6
3

N
-
6
4

N
-
6
5

N
-
6
7

N
-
6
8

N
-
6
9

N
-
5
0
2

N
-
5
0
4

N
-
5
0
6

N
-
5
0
7

N
-
5
8
1

N
-
6
0
1

N
-
6
0
2

N
-
6
7
1

N
-
6
8
1

N
-
6
9
1

8
" P

V
C

CS

CS

CS

C
S

CS CS

CS

CS

CS

CS CSCS

CSCS

+
6
5

+
6
5

+
4
2

+
8
6

+
2
9

+
3
2

+
7
4

+
7
5

+
1
7

+
2
0

+
6
2



83'

D
O

O
R

CS

CS

WV

STM

C
S

WV

WV

CS

STM

SAN

STMJ36
MJO01 MJO02

10" PVC

EXISTING

10" PVC

EXISTING
 

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

 

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

E
X
IS

T
. 8

" P
V

C
E

X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
.

4
" S

D
C
I

4
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

2" ST
2" ST

MJO29

8
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

W
V

M
W

E
L

EASEMENT

12'x4' SIDEWALK

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
2
" 
P

V
C

CS

CS

CS CS

3
0
" C

O
N

C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

27" CONC.

EXISTING
27" CONC.

EXISTING

42" CONC.

EXISTING

5" INTRUSION

EXIST. 42" CONC.

COPPER

(� TO CURB)
COPPER

(#118 E 2ND)

1" COPPER

(#108/110/112/114 E 3RD)

3/4"

CURB HEAD

EXISTING

OPENING IN

C.O.

COPPER

ASPH. ASPH.

ASPH.

GRAV.

CONC.

ASPH.
ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC.CONC.

MWEL

CONC.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

GRAV.

16"

4"

8" 5" 10" 6"

6"

10" 4"

4"
18"

VAULT

(� TO CURB)
1/2" COPPER

3
/4
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R
 (
IN
 B

L
D

G
)

2
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R
 (

G
IS
)

4
" 
P

V
C

GROUND)

WALL (ABOVE

6" PVC THRU

8" PVC

EXISTING

LATERAL, CAPPED

EXISTING 6" PVC

M
W

4
EXISTING 42" CONC.

STORM SEWER

J36

PRE-CAST

TSE 1267.25

MJO01

BRICK

MJO02

BLOCK

TSE 1266.60

EXISTING 10" PVC

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 8" VIT. (LINED)

SANITARY SEWER

MJO29

PRE-CAST, FAIR

TSE 1266.95

LOW-PROFILE CASTING

EXISTING 6" S
DCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 27" CONC.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 42" CONC.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 27" CONC.

STORM SEWER

22.9993

16+64.42

23.0008

17+47.42

21.5000

19+52.69

34.5000

19+52.69
22.0000

43+25.00

21.5000

18+90.00
21.5000

15+45.00

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
1
4
+
4
0

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
2
0
+
0
0

15 16 17 18 19 20

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:4

6
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_502.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP2  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

MAPLE AVENUE

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 4TH1271.32BM 11

MAG NAIL STA. 18+39.25, 87.60' LT1271.57CP 22

MAG NAIL STA. 19+00.93, 26.74' RT1270.47CP 11

MAG NAIL STA. 17+33.85, 29.67' RT1268.81CP 8

MAG NAIL STA. 14+94.22, 46.69' LT1267.54CP 7

15 16 17 18 19 20

4
3

D
4
4

D

PI STA. 43D+36.49

PI STA. 43D+83.50

STEP REQUIRED

REQ'D.

STEP 

B
1
2

B
1
1

B
9

B
1
0

B
7B
8

B
4B
5

B
6

#411 S MAPLE AVE

1110

LINDA E MERKEL

88' FRONT

#407 S MAPLE AVE

1111

ROGERS CINEMA INC

44' FRONT

#405 S MAPLE AVE

1112

ROGERS CINEMA INC

44' FRONT

#403 S MAPLE AVE

1113

ROGERS CINEMA INC

44' FRONT

S MAPLE AVE

1105

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

S MAPLE AVE

0979

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#302 S MAPLE AVE

0978

DMU LLC

44' FRONT

#309 S MAPLE AVE

0955

DAVID A & JANE S BECKER

44' FRONT

#307 S MAPLE AVE

0956

KEITH A HERMANN, JR

44' FRONT

#305 S MAPLE AVE

0957

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

44' FRONT

CP7

CP8
CP11

CP22

#111-113 E 4TH ST

0981

B & B INVESTMENTS OF MARSHFIELD LLP

157' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#112 E 4TH ST

1102

J & J ADVENTURES LLP

89.49' FRONT / 66.25' SIDE

S MAPLE AVE

1104

J & J ADVENTURES LLP

65.72' FRONT

131.97' 65.72' 66.25'

44.00'44.00'44.00'44.00'87.99' 88.02' 44.01' 44.01' 44.01' 88.02'

44.01'132.02'88.02'

8
9
.5

8
'

1
5
6
.9

7
'

1
5
6
.9

5
'

2
9
.8

3
 R

T

1
8
+
6
7
.9

0

1
" 
I.
P
.

3
1
.1

9
 R

T

1
5
+
8
9
.2

6

1
" 
I.
P
.

   
   

   

2
9
.9

4
 R

T

1
9
+
1
1
.8

8

1
" 
I.
P
.

#
2
0
0
 E
 4

T
H
 S

T

1
1
1
4

R
O

B
E

R
T
 J
 &
 G

A
R

Y
 P
 S

C
H

N
IT

Z
L
E

R

3
2
.0

1
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E

#201 E 4TH ST

0954

ROBERT J & GARY P SCHNITZLER

34.99' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#200 E 3RD ST

0960

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

24.79' FRONT / 88' SIDE

CAUTION
STORM LATERAL.

RUNS THROUGH EXISTING

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

F
B
1

F
B
2

CL4TH STREET

1
4
+
5
0

1
,2

6
6
.9

2

+1.00% +0.50%

1
6
+
9
1

1
,2

6
8
.1

3+0.50% +2.00
%

1
7
+
0
5

1
,2

6
8
.4

1

+2.00
%

+1.00%

1
7
+
1
9

1
,2

6
8
.5

5+1.00% +1.29%

1
8
+
5
0

1
,2

7
0
.2

3

+1.29% +0.85%

1
9
+
2
5

1
,2

7
0
.8

7+0.85% +1.15%

1
2
6
7
.3

5

1
2
6
7
.4

2

1
2
6
7
.5

2

1
2
6
7
.6

0

1
2
6
7
.7

1

1
2
6
7
.8

4

1
2
6
7
.9

2

1
2
6
8
.0

7

1
2
6
8
.2

0

1
2
6
8
.2

5

1
2
6
8
.2

8

1
2
6
8
.3

1

1
2
6
8
.1

5

1
2
6
8
.2

5

1
2
6
8
.3

8

1
2
6
8
.6

0

1
2
6
9
.0

0

1
2
6
9
.2

5

1
2
6
9
.5

0

1
2
6
9
.7

6

1
2
7
0
.0

3

1
2
7
0
.2

9

1
2
7
0
.5

0

1
2
7
0
.7

1

1
2
7
0
.9

3

1
2
7
1
.1

7

1
2
7
1
.4

1

1
2
7
1
.6

5

1
2
7
1
.8

9

1
2
6
6
.8

2

1
2
6
6
.9

7

1
2
6
7
.0

7

1
2
6
7
.1

7

1
2
6
7
.2

7

1
2
6
7
.3

7

1
2
6
7
.4

7

1
2
6
7
.5

7

1
2
6
7
.6

7

1
2
6
7
.7

7

1
2
6
7
.8

7

1
2
6
7
.9

7

1
2
6
8
.0

7

1
2
6
8
.3

0

1
2
6
8
.5

6

1
2
6
8
.8

1

1
2
6
9
.0

7

1
2
6
9
.3

3

1
2
6
9
.5

9

1
2
6
9
.8

4

1
2
7
0
.1

0

1
2
7
0
.3

1

1
2
7
0
.4

8

1
2
7
0
.6

5

1
2
7
0
.8

2

1
2
7
1
.0

4

1
2
7
1
.2

7

1
2
7
1
.5

0

1
2
7
1
.7

3

24'

L-3L-4
L
-
4
1

L
-
4
2

L
-
4
3

L-44L-45

L-47

L
-
4
9

L-51 L-401

L
-
4
0
2

L-403

L-404

L
-
5
0
3

L
-
5
0
5

N
-
4

N
-
4
1

N
-
4
2

N
-
4
3

N
-
4
4

N
-
4
5

N
-
4
7

N
-
4
9

N
-
5
1

N
-
4
0
1

N
-
4
0
2

N
-
4
0
3

N
-
4
0
4

N
-
5
0
3

N
-
5
0
5

L
-4

6

N
-
4
6

10" PVC

8" PVC

10" PVC

6" PVC

N
-
4
8

N
-
4
0
5

N
-
4
0
6

L
-
4
8

L-405 L-406

1
2
6
9
.7

5

1
8
+
2
8
.0

0

N
-4

0
4

1
2
6
8
.8

7

1
7
+
5
7
.5

0

N
-4

0
1

1
2
6
8
.2

6

1
6
+
9
4
.9

1

N
-4

1
2
6
7
.6

7

1
5
+
5
9
.2

5

N
-5

1

Link L-51
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
164.05 LF

Link L-4
0.40%

38" x 60" RCHEP
131.16 LF

Link L-401
0.75%

27" RCP
57.59 LF

Link L-404
0.75%

27" RCP
65.50 LF Link L-3

0.75%
27" RCP
230.97 LF

1
2
6
1
.7

7

1
2
6
1
.7

7

1
2
6
2
.3

0

1
2
6
2
.7

5

1
2
6
3
.1

8

1
2
6
3
.1

8

1
2
6
3
.6

7

1
2
6
3
.6

7

CS

CS

CS

C
S

2-8" VALVE & BOX

INSTALL 8" CROSS

STA 13+48, LT. 10'

(MATCH LINE TO MATCH LINE)

WITH POLYWRAP

INSTALL 560' - 8" D.I.W.M.

2-8" VALVE & BOX

INSTALL 8" CROSS

STA 17+15, LT. 10'

1
0
'

CS CS CS CS CS

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 18" 

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

8" D.I.W.
M. WITH POLYWRAP

+
5
3

+
5
4

+
8
7

+
8
6

+
3
4

+
2
4

+
7
3

+
1
5

+
5
8

+
6
4

+27

+
9
7

0.40%
370 LF 8" PVC

1260.74 8" N

1260.80 8" E

+04.0



93'

93'

W
V

STM

SAN

TEL

W
V

W
V

T
E

L

STM

CS

WV

WV

 
 

G
V

WV

WV

 

 

GV

SAN

J39 J42STM
MJO03

MJO04

MJO05

TEL

24" CONC.

EXISTING

24" CONC.

EXISTING
24" CONC.

EXISTING
 

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

 

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

EXIST. 24" VIT.

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

1
5
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
. 6

" V
IT
. (L

IN
E

D
)

6
" S

D
C
I

6
" S

D
C
I

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

4
" S

D
C
I

" D
IP

8

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

6" DIP

2" ST
2" ST

2
" 
S

T

12-4" PVC

3x4

2
" S

T

2" ST 2" ST

2"

EXISTING

P.U.

15" SICPP

EXISTING

STM
MJO06

HALLWAY

24" CONC.

EXISTING

1
5
" P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D

CSCS CS

CS

CSCS

C
S

27" CONC.

EXISTING

24" CONC.

EXISTING

(#118 E 2ND)

1" COPPER

(#108/110/112/114 E 3RD)

3/4"

6
" 

D
.I
.

3/4"

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 4
" C

P
P

R
O

O
F
 D

R
A
IN

S

V
A

L
V

E
 IS
 S

H
U

T

GRAV. GRAV.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

1
8
" V

IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

48"
4"

6
"

6"

6"

4"

8"

8"

8"

18" 18"

1
0
"

15"

10" VIT.

V
C

10
" 
P

1
0
" 
V
IT
.

1
0
" V

IT
.

10
" 
V
IT
.

10" VIT.

4" PVC

EXISTING
(TO WHERE?)

6" STORM LATERAL

WV

M
W

1

M
W

3

J39

BRICK

J42

PRE-CAST

TSE 1275.55

MJO03

BRICK

MJO04

BRICK

MJO06

BRICK

TSE 1274.28

EXISTING 8" VIT. (LINED)

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 6" V
IT. (LIN

ED)

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 6" VIT. (L
INED)

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 24" CONC.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING TELEPHONE

PACKAGE (ENCASED

IN CONCRETE)

EXISTING 27" CONC.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 24" VIT.

STORM SEWER

23.0003

20+27.47

22.9991

21+20.47

23.0001

23+95.55

22.9987

24+88.55

24.0000

22+57.35

24.0000

32+57.13

23.0002

23+25.00

23.0002

33+25.00

21.5000

22+75.00

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
2
0
+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
2
5
+
6
0

20 21 22 23 24 25

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:4

7
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_503.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP3  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

MAPLE AVENUE

2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 2ND1279.18BM 13

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 3RD1275.32BM 12

MAG NAIL STA. 24+15.24, 32.68' LT1276.51CP 16

X-CUT STA. 22+35.71, 29.97' LT1275.02CP 15

#4 REBAR STA. 21+09.02, 34.83' RT1273.62CP 12

20 21 22 23 24 25

3
3

C
3
4

C

2
3

B
2
4

B

REQ'D.

1 STEP

REQ'D.

3 STEPS

B
1

B
2

S MAPLE AVE

0876

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#209 S MAPLE AVE

0880

JOEL D LUTZ

44' FRONT

#207 S MAPLE AVE

0881

BONNIE CHRISTNER

44' FRONT

#205 S MAPLE AVE

0882

BONNIE CHRISTNER

44' FRONT

#111 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

CP12

CP15

CP16

#113 E 2ND ST

0113

BPOE MARSHFIELD LODGE #665

45' FRONT / 113.5' SIDE

44.01' 132.03' 176.04'

88.02'44.01'44.01'44.01'88.02'

113.45'

4
9
.9

6
'

1
5
7
.2

1
'

1
5
6
.7

7
'

4
5
.0

6
'#

1
0
8
-1

1
8
 E
 3

R
D
 S

T

0
9
7
7

T
H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 O

F
 M

A
R

S
H

F
IE

L
D
 L

L
C

1
5
7
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 4

4
' 
S
ID

E

77.79 RT

20+43.92

1" I.P.

   

2
9
.9

7
 L

T

2
2
+
3
5
.7

1

X
-C

U
T

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

#205 E 3RD ST

0879

WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

24.78' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#201 S MAPLE AVE

0883

RIVERSIDE APOSTOLIC UPCI INC

88' FRONT / 24.57' SIDE

#108-112 E 2ND ST

0875

TOWER HALL

CHARLES A & MARILYN J PERRY 'TRUSTEES'

157' FRONT / 176' SIDE

S
B
2

S
B
1

S
B
5

CL3RD STREET

CL2ND STREET

2
0
+
5
0

1
,2

7
2
.3

0

+1.15% +0.73%

2
2
+
0
0

1
,2

7
3
.4

0+0.73% +1.05%

2
3
+
0
0

1
,2

7
4
.4

5

+1.05% +0.60%

2
3
+
7
5

1
,2

7
4
.9

0+0.60% +1.88
%

50' V.C.

2
4
+
2
5

1
,2

7
5
.8

4

+1.88
%

+0.76%

50' V.C.

V
P

C
 2

3
+
5
0
 1
,2

7
4
.7

5

V
P

T
 2

4
+
0
0
 1
,2

7
5
.3

7
V

P
C
 2

4
+
0
0
 1
,2

7
5
.3

7

V
P

T
 2

4
+
5
0
 1
,2

7
6
.0

3

1
2
7
1
.8

9

1
2
7
2
.1

0

1
2
7
2
.3

8

1
2
7
2
.7

1

1
2
7
2
.9

4

1
2
7
2
.8

2

1
2
7
2
.9

5

1
2
7
3
.1

4

1
2
7
3
.3

4

1
2
7
3
.5

3

1
2
7
3
.7

5

1
2
7
3
.9

6

1
2
7
4
.1

7

1
2
7
4
.3

7

1
2
7
4
.5

8

1
2
7
4
.7

8

1
2
7
4
.9

8

1
2
7
5
.1

9

1
2
7
5
.4

1

1
2
7
5
.6

3

1
2
7
5
.8

1

1
2
7
6
.0

2

1
2
7
6
.4

5

1
2
7
6
.5

5

1
2
7
6
.5

4

1
2
7
6
.6

0

1
2
7
6
.7

2

1
2
7
6
.8

5

1
2
7
6
.9

9

1
2
7
1
.7

3

1
2
7
1
.9

6

1
2
7
2
.1

9

1
2
7
2
.3

8

1
2
7
2
.5

2

1
2
7
2
.6

7

1
2
7
2
.8

1

1
2
7
2
.9

6

1
2
7
3
.1

1

1
2
7
3
.2

5

1
2
7
3
.4

0

1
2
7
3
.6

1

1
2
7
3
.8

2

1
2
7
4
.0

3

1
2
7
4
.2

4

1
2
7
4
.4

5

1
2
7
4
.5

7

1
2
7
4
.6

9

1
2
7
4
.8

2

1
2
7
5
.0

4

1
2
7
5
.3

7

1
2
7
5
.7

0

1
2
7
5
.9

4

1
2
7
6
.1

0

1
2
7
6
.2

6

1
2
7
6
.4

1

1
2
7
6
.5

6

1
2
7
6
.7

1

1
2
7
6
.8

6

6' MIN.

L-2 L-21

L
-
3
0

L-31

L
-
3
2

L
-
3
3

L
-
3
6

L
-
3
7

L-38 L-39

L
-
2
0
2

L
-
2
0
3

L-204L-205

L-206

L
-
2
0
7

L
-
3
0
1

L-302

N
-
2

N
-
3

N
-
3
0

N
-
3
1

N
-
3
2

N
-
3
6

N
-
3
7

N
-
3
8

N
-
3
9

N
-
2
0
2

N
-
2
0
3

N
-
2
0
4

N
-
2
0
5

N
-
2
0
6

N
-
2
0
7

N
-
3
0
1

N
-
3
0
2

8" PVC

6" PVC

L
-
2
0
8

1
2
7
6
.1

0

2
4
+
8
5
.2

5

N
-2

0
6

1
2
7
5
.6

6

2
4
+
3
2
.0

4

N
-2

1
2
7
3
.8

8

2
2
+
6
5
.0

0

N
-3

0
2

1
2
7
2
.6

7

2
1
+
2
7
.0

0

N
-3

1

1
2
7
2
.2

9

2
0
+
6
3
.9

7

N
-3

Link L-31
0.85%

21" RCP
58.53 LF

Link L-302
0.85%

21" RCP
134.00 LF

Link L-2
0.85%

21" RCP
163.04 LF Link L-20

6
1.00%

18" RCP
49.21 LF

Link L-21
1.00%

18" RCP
130.75 LF

1
2
6
5
.4

0

1
2
6
5
.9

0

1
2
6
6
.4

0

1
2
6
6
.4

0 1
2
6
7
.5

4

1
2
6
7
.5

4

1
2
6
8
.9

3

1
2
6
9
.1

8

1
2
6
9
.6

7

1
2
6
9
.6

7

CS

CS

C
S

2-8" VALVE & BOX

INSTALL 8" CROSS

STA 20+84, LT. 10'

(INCREASER TO MATCHLINE)

WITH POLYWRAP

INSTALL 123' - 12" D.I.W.M.

1-12" 45 DEGREE BEND

INSTALL 1 - 8" BY 12" INCREASER

STA 24+43, LT. 10'

INSTALL 1 - 12" 45 DEGREE BEND

STA 24+60, LT. 10'

1
0
'

1- 12" VALVE & BOX

INSTALL 1 - 12" BY 8" TEE

STA 24+64, LT. 10'

CS CSCS

CONNECT TO EXISTING VALVE

4 L.F. - 6" D.I.W.M.

INSTALL 1 - 8" BY 6" TEE

STA 23+54, LT. 10'

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 18" 

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

FROM STA. 22+71 TO STA. 24+41
AT NO SLOPE TO MAINTAIN NO HIGH POINTS

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL WATER MAIN

+
0
7

+
9
7

+
7
2

+
8
5

+
2
8

+01

D
E

T
E

R
M
IN

E
 IF
 L
IV

E
.

F
IE

L
D
 V

E
R
IF

Y
 T

O

0.40%
370 LF 8" PVC

0.90%
368 LF 8" 

PVC

0.90%
358 LF 8" 

PVC

1265.63 8" S

1265.78 8" N

1265.78 8" W (LOWER INV)

1267.63 8" W (OUTSIDE DROP)

+42.0

1262.20 8" S

1262.35 8" N

1262.35 8" W 

1262.85 8" E

+74.0

1271.27

TSE

1274.75

TSE



CS

WV

STM
STM

SAN

J44

MJO07

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED) EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

SAN

SAN

EXIST. 8" PVC

WV

WV

CS

CS

WV WV

CS

6" SDCI 6" SDCI

MKG03

STM

MKG04

STM

2" ST

MJO30

6" PVC

EXISTING EXISTING

6" P.U.

EXISTING

6" P.U.

12" DIP 12" DIP

12" CONC.

EXISTING

12" CONC.

EXISTING TEL

EXISTING

6" P.U.

2-6" PVC

EXISTING

R
O

Y
A

L
 T

O
K

Y
O
 R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T

5
' 
R

O
O

F
 O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

10" PVC

EXISTING

W
A

L
L

W
O

O
D

CS
CS

CS

CS

CLEANOUT

24" VIT.

EXISTING

24" RCP

EXISTING
24" VIT.

EXISTING

2
" 1" COPPER

3/4" COPPER

1
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

TIMBER WALL

EXISTING

3 LF 6" PVC

EXISTING

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

3" 10" 4"

4"

3" 4"

4"

22"

20'

12"x6" REDUCER

6" SLEEVE

THRU LINER

DEPOSITS

MINERAL

SERVICE

ABANDONED

J44

PRE-CAST

TSE 1281.67?

MJO07

PRE-CAST, GOOD

TSE 1278.03

EXISTING 6" VIT. (L
INED)

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 8" PVC

SANITARY SEWER

MJO30

PRE-CAST

TSE 1275.96
EXIS

TIN
G 1

2" D
IP W

ATER M
AIN

12"X6" REDUCER

EXISTING 6" DIP

WATER MAIN

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 24" RCP

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 24" VI
T.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 24" VIT.

STORM SEWER

28.0000

28+25.00

21.4861

26+55.00

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
2
5
+
6
0

26 27 28 29 30 30

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:4

9
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_504.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP4  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

MAPLE AVENUE

V
E

T
E

R
A

N
S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1268

HYD SW COR MAPLE & VETERANS PRKWY1282.98BM 22

MAG NAIL STA. 27+28.02, 67.59' LT1280.07CP 21

MAG NAIL STA. 28+64.82, 26.60' RT1282.12CP 20

#4 REBAR STA. 26+07.15, 31.68' RT1276.99CP 19

1266

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

1268

1266

26 27 28 29 30

P
O

E
S

T
A
. 
3
1
+
0
0
.0

0

*

#107 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#103 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#101 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#106 S MAPLE AVE

0109

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#104 S MAPLE AVE

0108

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#111 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

CP19
CP20

CP21

219.90' 43.98'

87.96'
1.93'

57.01'

28
.83
'

44.21'
18.75'

43.98'131.95'18.49'

1
0
6
.8

3
'

68.58 RT

28+67.86

1" I.P.    

#
1
0
2
 S
 M

A
P

L
E
 A

V
E

0
1
0
7

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 C
IT

Y
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

4
4
.2

1
'

#
1
1
2
 E
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

0
1
0
5

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 C
IT

Y
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

2
1
.2

1
'

2
7
+
7
5

1
,2

7
8
.5

0+0.76%
+3.

65%

275' V.C.

V
P

C
 2

6
+
3
7
 1
,2

7
7
.4

5

V
P

T
 2

9
+
1
3
 1
,2

8
3
.5

2

1
2
7
6
.9

9

1
2
7
7
.1

4

1
2
7
7
.2

7

1
2
7
7
.4

0

1
2
7
7
.5

4

1
2
7
7
.7

0

1
2
7
7
.9

3

1
2
7
8
.1

6

1
2
7
8
.4

9

1
2
7
8
.8

4

1
2
7
9
.2

0

1
2
7
9
.6

1

1
2
8
0
.1

0

1
2
8
0
.2

9

1
2
7
6
.8

6

1
2
7
7
.0

2

1
2
7
7
.1

7

1
2
7
7
.3

2

1
2
7
7
.4

7

1
2
7
7
.6

5

1
2
7
7
.8

7

1
2
7
8
.1

3

1
2
7
8
.4

4

1
2
7
8
.7

8

1
2
7
9
.1

7

1
2
7
9
.6

0

1
2
8
0
.0

8

1
2
8
0
.2

9
L-22

L
-
2
5

L
-
2
6

N
-
2
1

N
-
2
2

N
-
2
5

N
-
2
6

1
2
7
9
.5

9

2
7
+
8
8
.0

0

N
-2

2

1
2
7
7
.1

2

2
6
+
2
0
.0

0

N
-2

1

Link L-22
1.00%

18" RCP
164.00 LF

1
2
7
0
.9

8

1
2
7
0
.9

8

1
2
7
2
.6

2

CS

CSCS

CONNECTION)

(MATCHLINE TO EXISTING

WITH POLYWRAP

INSTALL 192' - 12" D.I.W.M.

WATER VALVE

CONNECT TO EXISTING

STA 27+52, LT. 10'

1
0
'

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

12" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

+
7
5

LOCATION

PROPOSED

VERIFY

+
9
9

+
7
0

0.90%
358 LF 8" 

PVC

1278.87

TSE

1268.97 8" S

1269.10 8" N (LOWER INV)

1271.07 8" N (OUTSIDE DROP)

+00



9
3
'

W
V

W
V

 
 

GV

W
V

W
V

TEL
WV

WV

SAN

CS

STM

WV

S
A

N

STM

J
4
2

J43

MJM20

MJM21

T
E

LWV

8" DIP

8" PVC

CS

12" RCP

STM

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

E
X
IS

T
. 
6
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

E
X
IS

T
. 
2
4
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
. 
6
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

MJM34

MJO08

MJM35

1
8
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

15" VIT.

EXISTING
15" VIT.

EXISTING

6" VIT. (LINED)

EXISTING

8
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
2
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

18" PVC

EXISTING

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

WV

2
1
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4" SDCI4" SDCI

4" DIP

4" SDCI

8" DIP

8" DIP

1
2
" 

D
IP

1
2
" 

D
IP

" DIP8

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 

D
IP

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T

2" ST

1
2
-4

" 
P

V
C

3
x
4

2" ST

2
"

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

P
.U
.

WV

S
T

M
M
J

O
0
6

STM

REDUCER

8" x 4"

15" PVC

EXISTING

4" VIT.
ABANDONED

CS

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

6" D.I.

EXISTING 4" CPP

ROOF DRAINS

VALVE IS SHUT

4
" 
S

D
C
I

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

ASPH.

10"

1
5
"

1
0
" 

V
IT
.

V
C

1
0
" 
P

STUBBED THROUGH WALL

5/8" LEAD WATER SERVICE

ABANDONED VAULT?

(EMPTY)

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

EXISTING U/G PVC

6
"

(T
O
 W

H
E

R
E
?
)

6
" 
S

T
O

R
M
 L

A
T

E
R

A
L

5" 
VI

T.

4" C.I.

4" C.I.

1-1/2"

W
V

MW
1

MW
2

MW
3

J42

PRE-CAST

TSE 1275.55

MJO06

BRICK

TSE 1274.28

MJO08

PRE-CAST

TSE 1280.80

EXISTING 15" VIT.STORM SEWER

EXISTING 6" VIT. (LINED)SANITARY SEWER

J43

BRICK

EXISTING 8" DIP WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" DIP WATER MAIN

EXISTING 4" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 6" DIP

WATER MAIN

EXISTING 18" PVC

STORM SEWER

2-INCH

2
3
.0

0
0
1

2
3
+
9
5
.5

5

2
2
.9

9
8
7

2
4
+
8
8
.5

5

2
3
.9

9
9
8

2
0
+
7
1
.5

0

2
4
.0

0
0
0

2
2
+
5
7
.3

5

2
3
.0

0
0
2

2
3
+
2
5
.0

0

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:5

0
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_505.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP5  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

2ND STREET

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

19B 20B 21B 22B 23B 24B

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 2ND1279.18BM 13

MAG NAIL STA. 19B+93.80, 28.82' LT1282.41CP 18

MAG NAIL STA. 21B+75.36, 32.94' LT1279.45CP 17

MAG NAIL STA. 23B+27.75, 26.79' RT1276.51CP 16

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

1266

2
4

2
5

19B 20B 21B 22B 23B 24B

18.5'

B3

B2

#201-203 S CENTRAL AVE

0874

MOUNT VIEW III LLC

157' SIDE

#111 S MAPLE AVE

0071

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#106 S MAPLE AVE

0109

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#171 S CENTRAL AVE

0090

MKR PROPERTIES

157' SIDE

C
P
1
6

CP17

CP18

#
1
1
3
 E
 2

N
D
 S

T

0
1
1
3

B
P

O
E
 M

A
R

S
H

F
IE

L
D
 L

O
D

G
E
 #

6
6
5

4
5
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 1

1
3
.5
' 
S
ID

E

#
1
1
1
 E
 2

N
D
 S

T

0
1
1
2

3
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

N
E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

5
2
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 1

8
.5
 S
ID

E

8
8
.0

2
'

1
1
3
.4

5
'

157.21' 157.21'

156.77'45.06'52.07'60.09'156.98'

#201 S MAPLE AVE

0883

RIVERSIDE APOSTOLIC UPCI INC

88' FRONT / 24.57' SIDE

#108-112 E 2ND ST

0875

TOWER HALL

CHARLES A & MARILYN J PERRY 'TRUSTEES'

157' FRONT / 176' SIDE

SB2

SB1
SB3SB4

SB5

CLMAPLE AVENUE

1
9
+
9
8

1
,2

8
2
.3

4

+1.01% +0.00%

1
,2

8
2
.3

4

2
0
+
2
5

1
,2

8
2
.3

4

+0.00% -1.89%

50' V.C.

2
0
+
7
5

1
,2

8
1
.3

9
-1.89%

-1.96%

2
1
+
5
0

1
,2

7
9
.9

2

-1.96%
-1.28%

2
2
+
0
0

1
,2

7
9
.2

8

-1.28%
-1.50%

2
2
+
5
0

1
,2

7
8
.5

3

-1.50%
-2.47%

2
3
+
4
4

1
,2

7
6
.2

0

-2.47%
-1.50%

2
3
+
6
0

1
,2

7
5
.9

6

-1.50%
-2.00%

2
3
+
7
6

1
,2

7
5
.6

4

-2.00%
-1.37%

1
,2

7
5
.1

1

V
P

C
 2

0
+
0
0
 1
,2

8
2
.3

4

V
P

T
 2

0
+
5
0
 1
,2

8
1
.8

7

1
2
8
2
.3

4

1
2
8
2
.3

4

1
2
8
2
.3

7

1
2
8
2
.0

8

1
2
8
1
.7

1

1
2
8
1
.3

4

1
2
8
0
.9

5

1
2
8
0
.5

7

1
2
8
0
.2

5

1
2
7
9
.9

5

1
2
7
9
.6

1

1
2
7
9
.2

4

1
2
7
8
.8

7

1
2
7
8
.5

3

1
2
7
8
.2

1

1
2
7
7
.8

8

1
2
7
7
.5

3

1
2
7
7
.1

8

1
2
7
6
.8

3

1
2
7
6
.5

0

1
2
7
5
.8

7

1
2
7
5
.4

4

1
2
7
5
.1

1

1
2
8
2
.3

4

1
2
8
2
.3

4

1
2
8
2
.2

6

1
2
8
2
.0

4

1
2
8
1
.6

8

1
2
8
1
.2

9

1
2
8
0
.9

0

1
2
8
0
.5

1

1
2
8
0
.1

2

1
2
7
9
.7

9

1
2
7
9
.5

4

1
2
7
9
.2

8

1
2
7
8
.9

8

1
2
7
8
.6

8

1
2
7
8
.2

9

1
2
7
7
.7

9

1
2
7
7
.3

0

1
2
7
6
.8

0

1
2
7
6
.3

1

1
2
7
5
.9

7

1
2
7
5
.5

9

1
2
7
5
.3

2

1
2
7
5
.1

1

L
-
2

L-202 L-203

L
-
2
0
4

L
-
2
0
5

L
-
2
0
6

L-207 N-
2

N-
20

2

N-
20

3

N-
20

4

N-
20

5

N-
20

6

N-
20

7

8
" 
P

V
C

6
" 
P

V
C

N-
20

8

L-208

8
" 
P

V
C

1
2
7
5
.6

6

2
3
+
7
0
.4

4

N
-2

1
2
7
7
.1

0

2
2
+
9
9
.7

5

N
-2

0
7

Link L-207

2.53%

12" RCP

66.69 LF

1
2
7
1
.3

6

1
2
6
9
.6

8

CSCS

CS

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 18" 

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

+28

+
4
8

+
7
2

LIVE?

+
0
1

DETERMINE IF LIVE.

FIELD VERIFY TO

0.40%

295 LF 8" PVC
1268.79 8" E

+05

1279.60

TSE

1274.75

TSE

1268.95 8" E

+65

1280.37

TSE

tom
Line

tom
Line

tom
Callout
Limits of construction in 2015

tom
Line



9
3
'

WV

S
T

M

S
A

N

T
E

LWV

WV

TE
L

CS

 
 

GV

TEL
CS

WV

STM

S
T

M

SAN

S
A

N

J
3
9

J40

J41

S
T

M

CS

MJM18

M
J

O
0
3

M
J

O
0
4

M
J

O
0
5

1
2
" 

D
IP

WV 8" DIP

WV

12
" R

CP

12" RCP

STM

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

8
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED) EXISTING 8" VIT.

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
2
1
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
2
" 

D
IP

8" DIP

6" SDCI
6" SDCI

6" SDCI

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

H
A

L
L

W
A

Y

H
A

L
L

W
A

Y

CS

WV

8" x 6" REDUCER

2-8" 45° BENDS (1.5' VERTICAL OFFSET)

2
4
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

C
SC
S

C
S

CS CS

P
L

A
N

T
E

D
 A

R
E

A

MJM17B

2
7
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

10" PVC

EXISTING

8" PVC

EXISTING

(#
1
1
8
 E
 2

N
D
)

1
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

(#
1
0
8
/1

1
0
/1

1
2
/1

1
4
 E
 3

R
D
)

3
/4
"

1-1/2"

A
S

P
H
.

C
O

N
C
.

ASPH. ASPH.

18" VIT.

EXISTING

4
8
"

4
"

8" 6" 6"

6
"

10
" 
V
IT
.

10
" V
IT.

10
" 
V
IT
.

1
0
" 

V
IT
.

4
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

14" VIT.

EXISTING

6" PVC

(EMPTY)

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

EXISTING U/G PVC

CS

CS

6" PVC
8" VIT.

FERNCO

6" x 8" ECCENTRIC

EXISTING

DURING CONSTRUCTION

TELEVISE TO EAST

6" VIT.

J40

PRE-CAST, FAIR

TSE 1274.37

MJO03

BRICKJ39

BRICK

EXISTING 8" VIT.

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 6" VIT. (LINED)

SANITARY SEWER

10" OR 12"

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" DIP WATER MAIN

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 18" VIT.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 12" VIT.

STORM SEWER

2
3
.0

0
0
3

2
0
+
2
7
.4

7

2
2
.9

9
9
1

2
1
+
2
0
.4

7

2
3
.9

9
9
9

3
0
+
7
1
.5

4

2
4
.0

0
0
0

3
2
+
5
7
.1

3

2
3
.0

0
0
2

3
3
+
2
5
.0

0

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:5

2
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_506.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP6  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

3RD STREET

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

29C 30C 31C 32C 33C 34C

HYD NW COR 3RD & CENTRAL1281.41BM 26

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 3RD1275.32BM 12

MAG NAIL STA. 29C+93.88, 28.91' RT1277.05CP 14

MAG NAIL STA. 31C+57.52, 23.22' LT1275.46CP 13

#4 REBAR STA. 33C+95.05, 35.05' LT1273.62CP 12

2
0

2
1

29C 30C 31C 32C 33C 34C

R
E

Q
'D
.

3
 S

T
E

P
S

#301-305D S CENTRAL AVE

0976

HERITAGE BANK

157' SIDE

S MAPLE AVE

0876

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#253 S CENTRAL AVE

0865

LAZY MEADOW HOMES, LLC

157' SIDE

C
P
1
2

CP13

CP14

#108-118 E 3RD ST

0977

THIRD STREET OF MARSHFIELD LLC

157' FRONT / 44' SIDE

8
8
.0

2
'

4
4
.0

1
'

1
3
2
.0

3
'

157.10' 157.10' 49.96'

157.12'157.12'

7
7
.7

9
 R

T

2
0
+
4
3
.9

2

1
" 
I.
P
.

   

#200 E 3RD ST

0960

JOHN & HEATHER PETERS

24.79' FRONT / 88' SIDE

#205 E 3RD ST

0879

WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

24.78' FRONT / 88' SIDE

CLCENTRAL AVENUE

CLMAPLE AVENUE

3
0
+
2
5

1
,2

7
8
.0

0

+1.80
% -1.55%

60' V.C.

1
,2

7
7
.5

0

3
2
+
5
0

1
,2

7
4
.5

1

-1.55%
-1.90%

3
3
+
4
4

1
,2

7
2
.7

2

-1.90%
-1.50%

3
3
+
6
0

1
,2

7
2
.4

8

-1.50%
-2.00%

3
3
+
7
6

1
,2

7
2
.1

6

-2.00%
-0.44%

1
,2

7
1
.9

9

V
P

T
 3

0
+
5
5
 1
,2

7
7
.5

3

1
2
7
7
.5

0

1
2
7
7
.5

4

1
2
7
7
.8

2

1
2
7
7
.6

6

1
2
7
7
.4

0

1
2
7
7
.1

3

1
2
7
6
.8

4

1
2
7
6
.5

5

1
2
7
6
.2

4

1
2
7
5
.9

3

1
2
7
5
.6

5

1
2
7
5
.3

6

1
2
7
5
.0

6

1
2
7
4
.7

6

1
2
7
4
.4

7

1
2
7
4
.1

8

1
2
7
3
.8

7

1
2
7
3
.5

4

1
2
7
3
.2

0

1
2
7
2
.9

4

1
2
7
2
.3

1

1
2
7
2
.0

7

1
2
7
1
.9

9

1
2
7
7
.5

0

1
2
7
7
.5

4

1
2
7
7
.7

3

1
2
7
7
.7

0

1
2
7
7
.4

5

1
2
7
7
.1

4

1
2
7
6
.8

3

1
2
7
6
.5

2

1
2
7
6
.2

1

1
2
7
5
.9

0

1
2
7
5
.5

9

1
2
7
5
.2

8

1
2
7
4
.9

7

1
2
7
4
.6

6

1
2
7
4
.3

2

1
2
7
3
.9

4

1
2
7
3
.5

6

1
2
7
3
.1

8

1
2
7
2
.8

0

1
2
7
2
.4

8

1
2
7
2
.1

4

1
2
7
2
.0

5

1
2
7
1
.9

9

L
-
3
1

L-
33

L-36

L-
37

L
-
3
8

L
-
3
9

L-301 N-
3

N-
31

N-
36

N-
37

N-
38

N-
39

N-
30

1

1
2
7
2
.2

9

3
3
+
7
0
.2

1

N
-3

1
2
7
3
.2

7

3
2
+
9
9
.5

0

N
-3

0
1

Link L-301

1.16%

12" RCP

66.21 LF

1
2
6
7
.4

2

1
2
6
6
.6

5

C
S

CS

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

+
4
1

+
1
4

+
5
4

+07

LIVE? LIVE?

0.37%
50 LF 8" PVC

1262.20 8" S

1262.35 8" N

1262.35 8" W 

1262.85 8" E

+60.2

1.80%

179 LF 8" PVC

1274.36

TSE

1271.27

TSE

1267.78 8" E

+35

1265.49 8" E

1265.64 8" W

+81.7

1276.52

TSE

1263.03 8"

+10



AT HALLWAY
AND SLOPED TERRACE

PROVIDE CURB OPENING

8
3
'

C
S

W
V

S
T

M

CS

W
V

W
V

WV

CS

S
A

N

S
T

M

SAN

J
3
6

J37

M
J

O
0
1

M
J

O
0
2

STM
MJM30

WV

8" DIP
WV

1
2
" 

D
IP

STM

12" RCP

1
0
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

 

E
X
IS

T
. 
8
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

EXIST. 8" PVC EXIST. 6" VIT.

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

15" SICPP

EXISTING

14" VIT.

27' OF EXISTING

1
5
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

UNDER SIDEWALK

FOR ACCESS

MH COVERS

1
2
" 

D
IP

8" DIP 4" SDCI 4" SDCI

4" SDCI

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

1
0
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T

2
4
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXISTING

4" P.U.

WV

WV

WV

 

 

GV

 

 

GV

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

MW
EL

MW
EL

H
A

L
L

W
A

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
2
'x
4
' 
S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

MJM17

2
"

CS

CS

30" CONC.

EXISTING

2
7
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

5
" 
IN

T
R

U
S
IO

N

C
.O
.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

C
O

N
C
.

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

CONC.

V
A

U
L
T

CONC. WALL CONC. WALL

CONC. RAMP

CONC. RAMP

ASPH.

(�
 T

O
 C

U
R

B
)

1
/2
" 

C
O

P
P

E
R

4" PVC

G
R

O
U

N
D
)

W
A

L
L
 (

A
B

O
V

E

6
" 
P

V
C
 T

H
R

U

3/4" COPPER

4" C.I.

MJM16

8
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

MW
4

J36

PRE-CAST

TSE 1267.25

J37

PRE-CAST

TSE 1267.87

MJO01

BRICK

EXISTING 8" PVCSANITARY SEWER EXISTING 6" VIT
.

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 8" DIP

WATER MAIN

EXISTING 4" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 4" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 15" SICPP

STORM SEWER

2-INCH

2
2
.9

9
9
3

1
6
+
6
4
.4

2

2
3
.0

0
0
8

1
7
+
4
7
.4

2

2
2
.9

9
5
2

4
0
+
8
0
.4

4

2
2
.9

9
6
2

4
2
+
1
0
.1

2

2
2
.0

0
0
0

4
3
+
2
5
.0

0

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1272

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:5

4
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_507.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP7  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

4TH STREET

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

39D 40D 41D 42D 43D 44D

HYD NE COR CENTRAL & 4TH1275.61BM 911

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 4TH1271.32BM 11

MAG NAIL STA. 39D+91.38, 27.71' LT1272.33CP 10

MAG NAIL STA. 41D+76.91, 31.06' LT1270.77CP 9

MAG NAIL STA. 43D+89.68, 27.93' LT1268.81CP 8

1
7

1
8

39D 40D 41D 42D 43D 44D

P
I 
S

T
A
. 
4
3

D
+
3
6
.4

9

P
I 
S

T
A
. 
4
3

D
+
8
3
.5

0

B1
2

B1
3

B1
1

B9
B1

0

B7

B8

B4

#401 S CENTRAL AVE

1101A

SCHREINER'S INC

157' SIDE

C
P
8

CP9CP10

#108 E 4TH ST

1103

J & J ADVENTURES LLC

67.33' FRONT

#112 E 4TH ST

1102

J & J ADVENTURES LLC

89.49' FRONT / 66.25' SIDE

#355 S CENTRAL AVE & 107 E 4TH ST

0967

FOUR SEASONS REAL ESTATE LLC

157' SIDE

6
6
.2

5
'

4
4
.0

0
'

4
4
.0

0
'

8
8
.0

2
'

156.99' 67.40' 89.58' 156.97'

156.95'

#111-113 E 4TH ST

0981

B & B INVESTMENTS OF MARSHFIELD LLP

157' FRONT / 88' SIDE

157.00'157.00'

#200 E 4TH ST

1114

ROBERT J & GARY P SCHNITZLER

32.01' FRONT / 44' SIDE

#201 E 4TH ST

0954

ROBERT J & GARY P SCHNITZLER

34.99' FRONT / 88' SIDE

C
A
U
T
IO

N
S

T
O

R
M
 L

A
T

E
R

A
L
.

R
U

N
S
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 G

A
S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

FB1

FB2

CLCENTRAL AVENUE

CLMAPLE AVENUE

4
0
+
0
0

1
,2

7
1
.3

9

+1.51%
+1.07%

1
,2

7
1
.1

5

4
0
+
5
0

1
,2

7
1
.9

2

+1.07% -1.30%

100' V.C.

4
3
+
5
0

1
,2

6
8
.0

3

-1.30% +1.50%

100' V.C.

1
,2

6
9
.2

3

V
P

C
 4

0
+
0
0
 1
,2

7
1
.3

9

V
P

T
 4

1
+
0
0
 1
,2

7
1
.2

8

V
P

C
 4

3
+
0
0
 1
,2

6
8
.6

8

V
P

T
 4

4
+
0
0
 1
,2

6
8
.7

8

1
2
7
1
.1

5

1
2
7
1
.3

8

1
2
7
1
.4

0

1
2
7
1
.3

4

1
2
7
1
.2

4

1
2
7
1
.0

6

1
2
7
0
.8

8

1
2
7
0
.6

9

1
2
7
0
.4

4

1
2
7
0
.1

9

1
2
7
0
.0

1

1
2
6
9
.8

5

1
2
6
9
.6

8

1
2
6
9
.4

5

1
2
6
9
.2

2

1
2
6
9
.0

0

1
2
6
8
.8

0

1
2
6
8
.5

7

1
2
6
8
.3

5

1
2
6
8
.3

1

1
2
6
8
.4

1

1
2
6
8
.7

4

1
2
6
9
.0

9

1
2
6
9
.2

4

1
2
7
1
.1

5

1
2
7
1
.3

9

1
2
7
1
.5

6

1
2
7
1
.6

3

1
2
7
1
.6

1

1
2
7
1
.4

9

1
2
7
1
.2

8

1
2
7
1
.0

2

1
2
7
0
.7

6

1
2
7
0
.5

0

1
2
7
0
.2

4

1
2
6
9
.9

8

1
2
6
9
.7

2

1
2
6
9
.4

6

1
2
6
9
.2

0

1
2
6
8
.9

4

1
2
6
8
.6

8

1
2
6
8
.4

8

1
2
6
8
.3

9

1
2
6
8
.4

1

1
2
6
8
.5

4

1
2
6
8
.7

8

1
2
6
9
.0

8

1
2
6
9
.2

3

L
-
4

L-41

L-42

L-
43

L
-
4
4

L
-
4
5

L
-
4
7

L
-
4
0
1

L-402

L
-
4
0
3

L
-
4
0
4

N-
4

N-
41

N-
42

N-
43

N-
44

N-
45 N-

47

N-
40

1

N-
40

2

N-
40

3

L
-
4
6

N-
46

8
" 
P

V
C

1
0
" 
P

V
C

6
" 
P

V
C

1
2
6
8
.8

7

4
4
+
1
9
.0

0

N
-4

1

1
2
6
8
.2

6

4
3
+
6
9
.7

7

N
-4

1
2
6
8
.4

9

4
2
+
9
9
.2

5

N
-4

0
2

Link L-402

0.52%

12" RCP

65.24 LF

Link L-41
0.80%

36" RCP
42.51 LF

1
2
6
2
.7

6

1
2
6
2
.4

2

1
2
6
2
.4

2

1
2
6
2
.7

6

1
2
6
8
.9

0

4
4
+
1
9
.5

0

N
-4

0
3

1
2
6
3
.8

2

C
S

CSCS

CS

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 18" 

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

INSTALL 1-VERTICAL OFFSET

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

+34

+
5
2

+
1
1

+
2
7

1.11%
65 LF 8"

 PVC

1260.74 8" N

1260.80 8" E

+59.9

1261.50 8"

+25



9
3
'W

V

S
T

M

W
V

 

 

GV

WV

 

 

GV

S
A

N

SAN

J
3
5SAN

X60
X56

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

0
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

2
" 
P

V
C

M
J

N
1
4

MJM13
STM

STM
STM

8" DIP
WV

1
2
" 

D
IP

STM

12" RCP

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1
0
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXIST. 6" VIT.

36" RCP

EXISTING
36" RCP

EXISTING

3
6
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
12" RCP

EXISTING

12" PVC

EXISTING

10" PVC

EXISTING

12
" P

VC
EXI

STI
NG

3
6
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXISTING 8" PVC

8" DIP
6" SDCI 6" SDCI

6" SDCI

MH

MH

 

 

GV

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6
" 
S

D
C
I

6" ST

6" ST

2
" 
S

T
2
" 
S

T

2
4
" 
S
IC

P
P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

EXISTING

6" P.U.

PLUGGED

P.U. HOLE

EXISTING

6" P.U.

PLUGGED

P.U. HOLE

W
V

EXIST. 15" CONC.

B

W
ALLSTONE

STM

NO SERVICE LINE PAINTED.

OLD GAS VALVE.

FROM WHERE?

C
S

C
S

CS

CS

MJM12
STM

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

8" NRCP

EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
0
" 
P

V
C

(�
 T

O
 C

U
R

B
)

C
O

P
P

E
R

NO FLOWLINE

6
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

G
R

A
V
.

C
O

N
C
.

GRAV.

ASPH.

A
S

P
H
.

CONC.

GRAV.

24" 15"

24"

1
8
"

INTERIOR WALL

CONDITION

WALL IN POOR

CONC.

X60

PRE-CAST, GOOD

TSE 1265.12

X56

PRE-CAST

EXISTING 8" PVC

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 8" PVC
SANITARY SEWER

J35

PRE-CAST, GOOD

TSE 1266.40 MJN14

BRICK

EXISTING 6" VI
T.

SANITARY SEWER

OUTSIDE DROP

OUTSIDE DROP

EXISTING 15" 
CONC.

STORM SEWER

MJM11

PRE-CAST

TSE 1263.71
MJM10

PRE-CAST

TSE 1263.29

MJM12

PRE-CAST

TSE 1263.36

EXISTING 6" PVC

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 6" SDCI WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" DIP

WATER MAIN

EXISTING 36" RCP

STORM SEWER

EXISTING

36" C
ONC.

STORM SEWER EXISTING 6" SDCI

WATER MAIN

2
2
.9

9
9
3

1
2
+
9
1
.4

5

2
3
.0

0
1
3

1
3
+
8
4
.4

5

2
4
.0

0
0
1

5
0
+
7
4
.0

7

2
4
.0

1
7
8

5
2
+
0
6
.7

6

2
3
.0

0
0
2

5
3
+
2
5
.0

0

FLANGE ELEVATION = 12XX.XX

13 L.F. - 6" D.I.W.M.

1-8" BY 6" TEE

1-6" GATE VALVE & BOX

INSTALL HYDRANT PACKAGE

STA 53E+23, LT. 23'

8" WATER MAIN

CONNECT TO EXISTING 

STA 50E+13, LT. 12'

10'

EXISTING CONNECTION)

(EXISTING CONNECTION TO

WITH POLYWRAP

INSTALL 382 L.F. - 8" D.I.W.M.

VALVE

CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" 

3 L.F. - 6" D.I.W.M.

INSTALL 8" BY 6" REDUCER

STA 53E+95, LT. 9'

1254

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

1254

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1270

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:5

5
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_508.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP8  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

5TH STREET

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

49E 50E 51E 52E 53E 54E

HYD NE COR CENTRAL & 5TH1268.18BM 912

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 5TH1268.57BM 10

MAG NAIL STA. 49E+86.44, 30.18' RT1264.63CP 6

PK NAIL STA. 51E+81.46, 26.98' RT1265.45CP 5

MAG NAIL STA. 53E+25.27, 35.07' RT1266.75CP 4

1
3

1
4

49E 50E 51E 52E 53E 54E

STONE WALL

REMOVE

B1
5

B1
4

#501 S CENTRAL AVE

1217

CRABBY PROPERTIES LLC

157' SIDE
#112 E 5TH ST

1219

MARSHFIELD MONUMENT INC

64' FRONT

S MAPLE AVE

1107

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#451-453 S CENTRAL AVE

1095

ROGERS CINEMA INC

157' SIDE

C
P
4

CP5

CP6

#500 S MAPLE AVE

1218

BRIAN & MICHELE HOPPERDIETZEL

44' FRONT / 93' SIDE

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

4
4
.0

0
'

156.89' 156.89' 78.52'

121.04'92.92'63.95'156.87'

#501 S MAPLE AVE

1204A

JOHN H JR & DIXIE J KARL

44' FRONT / 40.23' SIDE

#413 S MAPLE AVE

1109

CENTRAL WI PROPERTIES LLC

44' FRONT / 40.25' SIDE

XB1

XB2

CLCENTRAL AVENUE

CLMAPLE AVENUE

5
0
+
0
0

1
,2

6
5
.0

2

+2.3
4%

+0.75%

1
,2

6
5
.0

2

5
0
+
2
5

1
,2

6
5
.2

0

+0.75% +0.45%

5
2
+
5
0

1
,2

6
6
.2

2

+0.45% -0.73%

50' V.C.

5
3
+
1
9

1
,2

6
5
.7

2

-0.73% +1.50%

50' V.C.

5
3
+
4
4

1
,2

6
6
.0

9+1.50%
+2.5

0%

5
3
+
6
0

1
,2

6
6
.4

9

+2.5
0%

+1.75
%

5
3
+
7
6

1
,2

6
6
.7

7+1.75
%

+2.3
5%

1
,2

6
8
.0

5

V
P

C
 5

2
+
2
5
 1
,2

6
6
.1

0

V
P

T
 5

2
+
7
5
 1
,2

6
6
.0

3

V
P

C
 5

2
+
9
4
 1
,2

6
5
.9

0

V
P

T
 5

3
+
4
4
 1
,2

6
6
.0

9

1
2
6
5
.0

2

1
2
6
5
.3

6

1
2
6
5
.5

4

1
2
6
5
.6

1

1
2
6
5
.6

8

1
2
6
5
.7

0

1
2
6
5
.7

2

1
2
6
5
.8

1

1
2
6
5
.9

4

1
2
6
6
.0

7

1
2
6
6
.2

1

1
2
6
6
.3

5

1
2
6
6
.4

5

1
2
6
6
.5

1

1
2
6
6
.5

7

1
2
6
6
.6

7

1
2
6
6
.7

7

1
2
6
6
.9

7

1
2
6
7
.2

7

1
2
6
7
.0

3

1
2
6
7
.4

5

1
2
6
7
.8

5

1
2
6
8
.0

5

1
2
6
5
.0

2

1
2
6
5
.1

7

1
2
6
5
.2

7

1
2
6
5
.3

6

1
2
6
5
.4

5

1
2
6
5
.5

4

1
2
6
5
.6

3

1
2
6
5
.7

2

1
2
6
5
.8

1

1
2
6
5
.9

0

1
2
6
5
.9

9

1
2
6
6
.0

8

1
2
6
6
.1

5

1
2
6
6
.1

2

1
2
6
6
.0

0

1
2
6
5
.8

6

1
2
6
5
.8

6

1
2
6
6
.0

4

1
2
6
6
.4

9

1
2
6
6
.8

7

1
2
6
7
.3

4

1
2
6
7
.8

1

1
2
6
8
.0

5

1
7
.7
'

L
-
5

L
-
5
0

L
-
5
3

L-54

L-
55

L
-
5
7

L
-
5
8

L-59

L-502
L
-
5
0
4

L
-
5
0
6

L-571

L-581

N-
5

N-
50

N-
53

N-
54

N-
55

N-
57

N-
58

N-
59

N-
50

2

N-
50

6

N-
57

1

N-
58

1

L
-
5
6

N-
50

1

N-
56

MJ
M11B

MJ
M11

MJ
M11A

6" PVC

8" PVC

1
2
6
5
.6

4

5
1
+
6
5
.5

0

M
J

M
1
2

1
2
5
9
.2

9

1
2
6
7
.1

0

5
3
+
9
9
.2

5

N
-5

9

1
2
6
6
.8

2

5
3
+
6
9
.7

7

N
-5

1
2
6
5
.6

7

5
2
+
9
9
.0

0

N
-5

0
2

Link L-502

0.36%

15" RCP

65.74 LF

Link L
-59

1.60%
15" RCP
23.98 

LF

1
2
6
1
.1

8

1
2
6
0
.9

5

1
2
6
0
.9

5

1
2
6
1
.3

3

1
2
6
1
.7

8

1
2
6
5
.4

3

5
1
+
1
9
.7

5

N
-5

0
1

1
2
6
4
.7

3

5
0
+
0
1
.9

1

M
J

M
1
1

1
2
6
4
.6

7

4
9
+
7
2
.3

5

M
J

M
1
0

Link 
L-MJ

M112.22
%

36" R
CP26.5

7 LF

Link L-501
0.79%

36" RCP
111.84 LF

Link L-MJM
12

0.79%
36" RCP
40.50 LF

1
2
5
7
.5

6

1
2
5
8
.1

5

1
2
5
8
.0

4

1
2
5
8
.9

3

1
2
5
8
.9

7

C
S

C
SC

S

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 18" 

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

INSTALL 1-VERTICAL OFFSET

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

+65

+62

CAP WYE

LATERAL,

REMOVE

CAP WYE

LATERAL,

REMOVE

+
7
1

1.36%
65 LF 8

" PVC
1260.31 8"

+25



W
V

S
T

M

W
VW

V

W
V

 

 

GV

WV

WV

WV

W
V

S
A

N

STM

SAN

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

2
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
)

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

2
" 
P

V
C

X24

J
3
4

MJM25

MJM26

M
J

N
0
4

10" VIT.

EXISTING

C
A

P
P

E
D

12" RCP
STM

MJM07

STM
MJM08

8" DIP

STM
MJM24

WV

1
2
" 

D
IP

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

24" CONC.
EXISTING

E
X
IS

T
. 
1
2
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
IN

E
D
)

EXISTING 12" VIT.

8" SDCI8" SDCI8" SDCI

8" DIP

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

 

EXISTING 12" CONC.

EXIST. 8" VIT. (LINED)

3
6
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

3
6
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

12" CONC.

EXISTING

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2
" 
S

T

1
2
" 

C
O

N
C
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

12" CONC.

EXISTING

S
T

M

W
ALL

CONCRETE

6
" 

V
IT
.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
S

E
W

E
R

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

4
"

3/4"

6" (CAPPED)

8
" 

D
.I
.

8" PVC

EXISTING

OPENING

DRIVEWAY
NEW SIDEWALK NEW SIDEWALK   

ASPH.

ASPH.

4"

36"

4"

1
2
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

MJN04

BRICK

EXISTING 24" VIT
.

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 10" VIT.

STORM SEWERX24

PRE-CAST

EXISTING 8" VI
T. (LIN

ED)

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 10" VIT. (LINED)
SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 12" C
ONC.

STORM SEWER

J34

PRE-CAST, GOOD

TSE 1264.28(?)

EXISTING 12" VIT.

SANITARY SEWER

MJM25

PRE-CAST

TSE 1261.68

MJM24

48" PRE-CAST

TSE 1260.46

EXISTING

18" CONC.

STORM SEWER

MJM07

72" PRE-CAST

TSE 1260.26(?)

CAPPED

EXISTING 8" PVC

EXISTING 8" DIP WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" SDCI WATER MAIN

2
2
.9

9
8
3

1
0
+
1
1
.4

9

2
4
.0

0
0
0

6
0
+
6
5
.0

0

2
2
.9

9
8
8

6
3
+
2
5
.0

0

2
4
.0

0
0
0

6
2
+
4
9
.9

9

1252

1254

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

1252

1254

1256

1258

1260

1262

1264

1266

1268

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
5

9
:1

5
:5

7
 A

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3587\3587_PP_509.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PP9  3587-

312129

0 20 40 60 FEET

6TH STREET

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

59F 60F 61F 62F 63F 64F

HYD NW COR CENTRAL & 6TH1264.41BM 30

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 6TH1267.58BM 9

MAG NAIL STA. 63F+44.82, 25.23' RT1265.27CP 2

9
1
0

59F 60F 61F 62F 63F 64F

WITH 3" HEAD

30" TYPE A C&G

EXPOSED

#601-601A S CENTRAL AVE

1700A

MUELLER INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES LLC

??' FRONT

#641-725 S CENTRAL AVE

1700

INVESTORS ASSOC-WATERTOWN CROSSING LLC

??' FRONT

551 S CENTRAL AVE

1210

JUSTIN R & AMANDA M RUNNING

RICHARD D & BONNIE R RUNNING

??' FRONT

C
P
2

4
3
.9

9
'

4
3
.9

9
'

175.50'

157.12'110.84'45.93'156.78'

3
2
.1

0
 R

T

6
0
+
0
0
.2

5

1
" 
I.
P
.

   

#201 E 6TH ST

1198

BRIAN K & KAY D HERGERT

27.38' FRONT / 44' SIDE#512 S MAPLE AVE

1224

LONGVIEW REALTY CO INC

44' FRONT / 29.07' SIDE

CLCENTRAL AVENUE

CLMAPLE AVENUE

6
3
+
0
0

1
,2

6
4
.8

0

+1.32%
+1.32%

1
,2

6
4
.8

0

6
3
+
5
0

1
,2

6
5
.4

6

+1.32% +0.82%

1
,2

6
6
.0

0

1
2
6
4
.8

0

1
2
6
5
.0

7

1
2
6
5
.3

4

1
2
6
5
.5

7

1
2
6
5
.6

9

1
2
6
5
.8

6

1
2
6
6
.0

0

1
2
6
4
.8

0

1
2
6
5
.0

6

1
2
6
5
.3

2

1
2
6
5
.5

4

1
2
6
5
.7

0

1
2
6
5
.8

7

1
2
6
6
.0

0

1
7
.7
'

L
-
6
0

L-61 L-62

L
-
6
3

L
-
6
4

L-65

L-601

L
-
6
7
1

N-
6

N-
60

N-
61

N-
62

N-
63

N-
64

N-
65

N-
60

1

N-
60

2

1
2
6
5
.7

3

6
4
+
0
0
.0

0

N
-6

0
1

1
2
6
5
.4

4

6
3
+
6
6
.7

5

N
-6

Link L-60
1

1.00%
24" RCP
28.76 LF

1
2
5
9
.9

5

1
2
6
0
.2

4
1
2
6
0
.9

6

CS

C
S

8" D.I.W.M. WITH POLYWRAP

7
.5
' 

M
IN
. 

C
O

V
E

R

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 18" 

INSTALL 1-VERTICAL OFFSET

+42

0.36%
52 LF 12" PVC

1257.72 12"

+12

TO RECONSTRUCTION

VERIFY SLOPE PRIOR



 

  
FR
 D
  
 
 
BA
Se
sh
by
fo
 
  

It

S

S

R

R

R

R

C

C

C

H

H

H

H

H

A

C

C

C

C

P

C

C

C

C

F

C

S

S

S

S

 TO:  
ROM:  
DATE: 
   RE:  

ACKGROUND
ection 13.33(5
hall be replace
y the permitte
llowing rates 

tem 

Saw Concrete 

Saw Asphaltic 

Remove Curb 

Remove Concr

Remove Concr

Remove Aspha

Crushed Aggre

Crushed Aggre

Cold Mix Asph

Hot Mix Aspha

Hot Mix Aspha

Hot Mix Aspha

Hot Mix Aspha

Hot Mix Aspha

Asphaltic Mate

Concrete Curb

Concrete Sidew

Concrete Sidew

Concrete Sidew

Pavement Rein

Concrete Drive

Concrete Drive

Concrete Pave

Concrete Pave

Finished Terra

Crushed Aggre

Shouldering - 

Shouldering - 

Shouldering - 

Shouldering - 

Board of Pu
Thomas R. T
February 10
Street Sur

D 
5) of the Mun
ed by the City
ee.  The Board
are recomme

Pavement, F

Pavement 

and Gutter 

rete Pavemen

rete Sidewalk

altic Surface 

egate Base Co

egate Road S

altic Material 

altic Material S

altic Material S

alt Material Su

alt Material Su

altic Material S

erial Surface w

b and Gutter, 

walk – 4”  

walk – 6”  

walk – 8”  

nforcement  

eways – 6”  

eways – 8”  

ement – 8” (6

ement – 8” (H

aces  

egate Base Co

3' 

4' 

5' 

6' 

ublic Works 
Turchi, City 
0, 2015 
rface Replace

nicipal Code s
y upon comple
d of Public W
ended: 

ull Depth 

nt 

k 

ourse – 6”  

urface – 6”  

Surface  

Surface – 2”  

Surface – 3”  

urface – 4” 

urface – 5” 

Surface – 6”  

with Concrete

Type ‘A’   

6 bag)  

HES)  

ourse – 9” 

Pag

Engineer 

ement Costs 

states that all 
etion of the w

Works shall est

e Base  

ge 1 of 2 

Cit

Mem

street surfac
work.  The co
tablish rates f

ty of Mar

moran

cing removed
st of such sur
for various typ

Un

shfield 

ndum 

 for utility co
rface replacem
pes of surface

2014 

nit Price 

$10.10  

$4.06  

$6.00  

$1.75  

$0.76  

$0.73  

$0.93  

$0.84  

$1.07  

$2.64  

$3.86  

$4.83  

$5.79  

$7.78  

$8.11  

$20.81  

$4.41  

$5.20  

$6.00  

$0.64  

$4.76  

$5.74  

$5.37  

$6.49  

$0.62  

$1.38  

$3.21  

$4.29  

$5.36  

$6.43  

 

nstruction pu
ment shall be
e replacemen

  

Unit P

L.F. 

L.F. 

L.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

L.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

S.F. 

L.F. 

L.F. 

L.F. 

L.F. 

urposes 
e borne 
nt.  The 

2015 

Proposed 

$10.30 

$4.14 

$6.12 

$1.79 

$0.78 

$0.74 

$0.95 

$0.86 

$1.09 

$2.69 

$3.94 

$4.93 

$5.91 

$7.94 

$8.27 

$21.23 

$4.50 

$5.30 

$6.12 

$0.65 

$4.86 

$5.85 

$5.48 

$6.62 

$0.63 

$1.41 

$3.27 

$4.38 

$5.47 

$6.56 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Concrete Base $3.09  S.F. $3.15 

Joint Sealing/Crack Filling $0.84  L.F. $0.86 

Slag/Surface Sealing $1.30  S.Y. $1.33 

Pavement Marking, Latex $3.18  L.F. $3.24 

Pavement Marking, Epoxy $10.61  L.F. $10.82 

Detectable Warning Field (Neenah) $19.89  S.F. $20.29 

Adjust Manhole/Catch Basin Cover $159.17  EA. $162.35 

Street Sweeping $91.00  HR $92.82 

Traffic Control - Signs $5.31  Day $5.42 

Traffic Control – Type III Barricade $6.37  Day $6.50 

Traffic Control – Type II Barricade $2.12  Day $2.16 

Traffic Control – Drums $4.24  Day $4.32 
 
 
(These changes represent a 2% increase over 2014.  Proposed rate was rounded to the nearest penny.) 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
I recommend that the Board of Public Works establish the above rates for street surface replacement, to 
become effective January 1st, 2015. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public Works 
 

mary
Dan Knoeck

mary
Steve Barg



 
 
 
   
   
   
   
 

 

En
es
 
Re
 
I r

 
PA
 
Co
 
 
__
St

        TO: 
  FROM: 
   DATE: 
       RE:   

BACKGROU

The followin
items displa

 

 
 

nclosed with
stimated. 

ecommend

recommend 
 
31217

ARK STREET

oncurrence: 

___________
teve Barg, C

Board of P
Tom Turc
February 

 Final Asses

UND 

ng is a table 
ying the est

 this memo 

dation 

approval of 

0, 312171 &

T – 7th Street

___________
ity Administ

Public Work
hi, City Eng
12, 2015 
ssments – P

Park St
PROJECT 

of assessab
imated unit 

8
6" - SANIT

is a table wi

the final ass

& 312190  

t to Oak Ave

_________  
rator  

ks 
gineer 

Park Street

treet – 7th S
NO'S.: 312

le items for 
cost versus 

ITE
FRONTAG

SIDEAG
8" - DRIVEWA
TARY LATER

ith the final 

sessments fo

enue 

t – 7th Stree

Street to O
2170, 3121

 

the projects
the final un

EM Estimat
GE $18.0
GE $9.00
AY $50.0

RAL $70.0

assessments

or the follow

________
Daniel G.

Me

et to Oak Av

Oak Avenue
171 & 3121

s noted abov
it cost.  

ted Fina
00 $16.2
0 $8.1
00 $43.5
00 $66.0

s.  All final a

wing projects

__________
. Knoeck, P.E

mor

venue. 

e 
190 

ve.  This tab

al   
28 LF 
14 LF 
56 SY 
00 LF 

assessments

s:  

___________
E. Director o

C
Marsh

rand

ble lists all of

s were less t

___ 
of Public Wo

City of
hfield

dum

f the 

han 

orks 

f 
d

mary
Dan Knoeck

mary
Steve Barg



PA
RC

O
W
N

M
AI

M
AI

M
AI

M
AI

PR
O

PA
RC

ZO
N

Sa
n 

Sa
n 

Fr
on

Si
de

Si
de

 

Dr
iv
e

Dr
iv
e

Fr
on

Si
de

 

S 
co
m

Dr
iv
e

Da
m

To
ta

3301705 Paul M Evans 304 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 304 W Park St RES SR‐3 0 $0.00 90.00 103.00 A 1,465.13$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $249.26 $1,714.39

3301715 Marshfield Development LLC 750 S Central Ave Marshfield WI 54449 750‐820 S Central Ave COM DMU 0 $0.00 394.00 421.00 VG ‐$                  ‐$                  4,810.50$       $407.53 $5,218.03

3301726 Stephen M & Kathleen M Jasurda 300 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 300 W Park St RES SR‐3 32 $2,112.00 90.00 255.00 A 1,465.13$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $617.10 $4,194.23

3301727 Gregory & Rebecca Tamason 308 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 308 W Park St RES SR‐3 47 $3,102.00 75.00 212.00 A 1,220.94$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $513.04 $4,835.98

3301728 Steven H Meis & Patricia J Jaromin‐Meis 312 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 312 W Park St RES SR‐3 43 $2,838.00 105.00 317.00 A 1,709.31$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $767.14 $5,314.45

3301744 Vernon R Berg Jr 413 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 413 W Park St RES SR‐3 23 $1,518.00 150.00 208.00 A 2,441.88$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $503.36 $4,463.24

3301747 Jeffrey C & Monica A Koehn 407 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 407 W Park St RES SR‐3 0 $0.00 0.00 210.00 359.00 A ‐$                  1,709.31$       ‐$                  $868.78 $2,578.09

3301752 Dale R & Terri L Backaus 417 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 417 W Park St RES SR‐3 22.5 $1,485.00 90.00 287.00 A 1,465.13$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $694.54 $3,644.67

3301835 Robert W & Judith A Beesing 507 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 507 W Park St RES SR‐3 38 $2,508.00 0.00 180.00 257.00 A ‐$                  1,465.13$       ‐$                  $621.94 $4,595.07

3301837 Susan D Judge  Trustee 509 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 509 W Park St RES SR‐3 43 $2,838.00 60.00 188.00 A 976.75$          ‐$                  ‐$                  $454.96 $4,269.71

3301839 Thomas J Brown 513 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 513 W Park St RES SR‐3 38 $2,508.00 60.00 186.00 A 976.75$          ‐$                  ‐$                  $450.12 $3,934.87

3301841 Kristi L Huebschen 515 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 515 W Park St RES SR‐3 39 $2,574.00 70.00 203.00 A 1,139.54$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $491.26 $4,204.80

3301843AA Clarence K Jr & Betty A Davis 517 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 517 W Park St RES SR‐3 0 $0.00 110.00 256.00 A 1,790.71$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $619.52 $2,410.23

3301847 Richard E Umhoefer 518 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 518 W Park St RES SR‐3 39 $2,574.00 90.00 289.00 A 1,465.13$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $699.38 $4,738.51

3301854 David A & Jane S Becker 7535 Richfield Dr Arpin  WI 54410 516 W Park St RES SR‐3 38 $2,508.00 60.00 218.00 A 976.75$          ‐$                  ‐$                  $527.56 $4,012.31

3301858 Kathleen A Puerner 510 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 510 W Park St RES SR‐3 38 $2,508.00 77.00 445.00 A 1,253.50$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $1,076.90 $4,838.40

3301859 James D & Laurie J Doepke 502 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 502 W Park St RES SR‐3 27 $1,782.00 149.50 615.00 A 2,433.74$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $1,488.30 $5,704.04

3301859A Wisconsin Central Ltd 1 Administration Rd Floor 1 Concord  ON L4K 1B9 W Park St RES SR‐3 0 $0.00 28.80 0.00 468.84$          ‐$                  ‐$                  $0.00 $468.84

3301877 Randell Lee & Sara Brinker Kruger 412 Park St Marshfield WI 54449 412 W Park St RES SR‐3 39 $2,574.00 240.00 451.00 A 3,907.00$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $1,091.42 $7,572.42

3301887 Brian D & Tanya K Hoerneman 406 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 406 W Park St RES SR‐3 38 $2,508.00 90.00 171.00 A 1,465.13$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $413.82 $4,386.95

3301890 Christopher & Erin Howard 402 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 402 W Park St RES SR‐3 28 $1,848.00 150.00 234.00 A 2,441.88$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $566.28 $4,856.16

3301907 Amy S Barker 303 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 303 W Park St RES SR‐3 36 $2,376.00 150.00 201.00 A 2,441.88$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $486.42 $5,304.30

3301908 James S & Debrah J Johnson 311 W Park St Marshfield WI 54449 311 W Park St RES SR‐3 30 $1,980.00 150.00 209.00 A 2,441.88$       ‐$                  ‐$                  $505.78 $4,927.66

638.5 $98,187.33

16.28$             8.14$               12.21$            43.56$           


	01 - BPW Agenda 02-16-15
	02 - BPW Background 02-16-15 (Autosaved)
	03 - 02-02-15 BPW Minutes
	04 - Memo BPW Complete Control 3 year service contract 2015
	05 - CC service contract 2-5 thru 1-7
	06 - Maple Avenue Plan Review 2_9_15
	3587_Plan_501
	3587_Plan_502
	3587_Plan_503
	3587_Plan_504
	3587_Plan_505
	3587_Plan_506
	3587_Plan_507
	3587_Plan_508
	3587_Plan_509
	3587_Plan_510

	07 - Maple Ave Plan & Profile 2 13 15
	3587_PP_501
	3587_PP_502
	3587_PP_503
	3587_PP_504
	3587_PP_505
	3587_PP_506
	3587_PP_507
	3587_PP_508
	3587_PP_509

	08 - Memo - Street Surface Replacement Costs 2015 2 10 15
	09 - Memo - Final Assessments Park Street 2015
	10 - Park Street 9 26 14 Finals



